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INFORMA'TION AND MANAGI'MI'NT

tl in lir rural ion

is constituted as per the constitution of Kenya is headed by the County Governor, who is
for the general policy and strategic direction of the County.
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Jackson K. Man

Currently the Governor of Uasin Gishu County Government with
Master's in Business Administration (MBA) -Strategic
management from Catholic University of Eastern Africa,
Bachelor of Science Degree from Kenyatta University worked
with the rninistry of education (MOE) on e-government progranr
and the teacher's service commission for l0 vears.

II D/Cov l)anicl K. ('henruo
.ft

ot'

E

Currently the deputy governor of Uasin Gishu county
government with MBA - Management - Adventist International
Institute of Advanced studies Philippines. BBA Management
University of Eastern Africa Baraton. Diploma in educalion
Kagumo Teachers College. Taught for over 22 year's high
schools, tertiary colleges and universities.
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Mr. Barnabas. Tarus
@

CPA. Julius K Rutto.

--

Currently the County Execulive Comntittee Member for
Devolution, Administration and Public Service Management.
Bachelor of Arts from Egerton university and a former principal
of Uasin Gishu high school and Koiwarusen secondary school
and a high teacher in various schools

Currenlly the County Executive Comnrittee Menrber for Finanoe
and Economic Planning. A Bachelor of Finance and Banking
from Moi University and A Certified Public Accounrant CpA K.
A qualified and dynamic accounting and banking professional
with over l0 years ofquality work experience acquired in
challenging roles in private practice as an auditor. A highly
committed and dedicated professional who is able to work under
minimum supervision and meet stretching job targets.
Specialised in valuation, advisory, consulting, taxation and
accounting services relating to matters of income tax, service tax,
and value.

(lurrently the County Executive Committee Member ICI', Trade
& Industrialization - County Government of Uasin Gishu.
A graduate of Moi university, (pHD) in Information and Library
Studies and a graduate ofBA management ofBhopal Universitl,
of India where she majored in economics and accounts. She has a
Masters of Philosophy In Information And Library Studies fr.om
Loughborough University - United Kingdom previously served
as a senior lecturer ofpublishing and media - Moi universiry,
Flead Of Department Of Publishing And Media anc.l a council
member at the Kenya Bureau of Standards (KEBS). Also
currently a board member a1 St.Lukes Hospital - Eldoret,
chairperson of Ngeria girls -Uasin Gishu and a champion for
women and youth empowerment .
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Currently the County Executive Committee Member for
Cooperatives and Enterprise Development at Uasin Gishu
County. Holds a master's degree In Business Administration
Strategic Management And Bachelor's Degree In Commerce
Business Administration from University of Nairobi.
Worked in various fields such as;

Relalion manager - Cpffinancial services ltd
Head of Marketing, Research and Communications- Women
Enterprise Fund (WEF)
Public Relations and Communications Manager - CIC Insurance
Group
Business Development and Marketing Manager - (KtJSCCO lrd)
Regional Manager - Rift Valley (KUSCCO Ltd)
She has over 15 years' experience at senior management level in
various financiaI institutions gaining wide knowledge and
expertise in marketing and enterprise development as well as

buildin networks and rofitable strate artnershitc s,

Currently the County Executivs Committee Member for Health
Services Uasin Gishu Government. Master of Science in Nursing
(Obstetric Nursing/ Midwifery)-University of Nairobi. Bachelor
Of Science. Nursing - University Of Eastern Africa Baraton,
strategic leadelship development programme Kenya school of
Govemment. Sub -Saharan Africa Foundation in advancement in
medical education and research fellowship , commonwealtlt
research fellowship , commonwealth research fellow at university
of Manitoba Canada and strengthening midwifery education .

research and Ieadership at Karolinska institute Sweden.
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Mrs. M w.N o

Mr. Gideon K Birir

L
Mr. Samuel K Y o

Currently the County Executive Committee Member for Warcr.
Environment, Natural Resources, Tourism & Wildlife
Management - Uasin Gishu county govemment.
Master of Philosophy, Guidance and Counselling from Moi
University BED (art) second class honors, upper division
Kiswahili. Guidance Counselling from Moi University. Diploma
In Education -Kiswahili And English From Siriba Teachers
College.

Currently The County Executive Comntittee Member for Roads,
Transport, Energy & Public Works. Member of The Engineers
Board of Kenya and a professional member of institute of
engineers olKenya. Holder Of Bachelor OfScience In Civil
Engineering From University Of Nairobi with a post Graduate
Diploma In Transport Planning , Development And Management
From Calilce International Management Institute (lsrael)

Curently The County Executive Committee Member for
Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries Uasin Gishu County
Govemment. BSc Agriculture. Previously worked for National
Cereals Board for 2l years in a position olquality and pest
control officer and a regional manager
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Curre ntly the County Ilxecutive Committee Member for
Education Culture Social Services Sports and Youlh Affairs
Uasin Gishu County Government. He Has a Master's Degree in
Education Administration and Management And A Degree In
Education Science Frorn Kenyatta University. Was Principal For
Various Secondary Schools from the years 2001- 2017,
Chairperson Kenya Secondary Schools Heads Association
Mosop Sub County And Vice Chairman Nandi County Hcads
Association

.Nelson , Maritinr

Cunently the County Executive Committee Member Lands
Housing Physical Planning And Urban Development, Uasin
Gishu County, MSc Civit Engineering (JKUAT), BSc Hons Civil
Engineering University Of Nairobi And Diploma, Project
Management (KIM). Registered engineer graduate, EBK and
graduate member IEK Kenya
Worked various organisations as;

Assistant engineer -ministry of roads and public works
Assistant Iecturer - Westem University of Science and
Technology, Department of Civil and Structural Engineering
Lecturer Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology,
Department of Civil and Structural Engineering
Chief Officer Roads Transport and Public Works Uasin Gishu
County
Chief Officer Lands Ilousing and Physical Planning, Uasin Gishu
Member Board Of Directors Of Eldoret Water And Sanitation
Company Eldowas
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
llcports and Financial Statemcnts
Iior the year ended Junc 30 ,2020

No. Dcsignalion Nanre
I Chief Officer- Finance Mr Peter Chesos

Chief Officer-Economic lanning Ms Millicent Okonjo
l Chief Officer-Public Service Managenrent Mrs Ann Koech
.1 Chief Officer-lCT and E-Governntent Mr.John Kemboi
5 Chief Officer-Trade Tourisrn Wildlife And Ind ustria lisation Mr Simeon Tanui
6 Chief Officer- health services Cregory Ondieki
7 Chief Offi cer--Environtnent Ene Water And Natural Resources Sirnon K Kcmei
8 Chief Officer- Roads Transport And Public Works Barnabas'l'oo
9 Chief Olficer- agriculture livestock fi shcries Julius K Rotich
t0 Chief Officer- lands housin Mrs llLrlh llop

Chief Officer- education and culture
12 Chief Officer- uth affairs and s rts Mr Joseph Maritinte
ll Chief Officer--devolution and adm inistration Mr Wilson Sawe
l4 Chief Officer- ysical lann in and urban devclo cnl Mr Kenneth Mbeka
l5 Chief Offi cer-livestock and fi sheries Mrs Victoria Ch kiru i

t6 Secretary to CPSB CPA Williarn Koech
t1 Director Accountin g Services CPA Silas Rono
llt Director Budgetin and Accounting Services Mr Charles Rutto
l9 Director Su ply Chain Mana nlcl1t Mr Kenned
20 Director Revenue CPA Jonah Lamai
21 Head Expenditure CPA Julia N 'ososei
22 Head of Financial Re ort in B CPA Nelly Bir ctt

d) Fiduciary Ovcrsight Arrangcments

il Economic Planning Committee of the County Assembly
Provide oversight role a,d operation ofthe finance and economic planning department

Budget and Appropriation Committee
i. Examine annual and supplementary budget eslinrates ofexpenditure presented to the house
ii. Provide oversight on the presentation and implementation ofthe budtet

Public Accounts and Investmcnt Committee

i. Increase public confidence in the credibility ofthe government institurion through
providing over sight role on financial performance

ii. To examine reports and accounts on the public investments.

b

C

vlr

c) Fiduciary Mansgement

The key management personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30'h June 2020 and
who had direct fiduciary responsibility were:

2.

ll Mrs Jane Njuguna

Okwaro
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nitor the effectiveness of tlte County Govcrnments performancc management and

()rnlancc ln fbrnlttion

rt ing

IIcadq ua rters

asin Gishu County llxecutive
.O Box 40 30 I 00

unty Ilall BLrilding
nda Road

ret, Kenya

Contacts
elephone: (254) - 053-2016215

53-2016125
53 -20 t 6600
-mail: inib@)uasingishu.go.ke
ehs itc: w\!av. uast nsishu.po.ke

f,ntit1'llirnl<ers

Central Bank of Kenya
I'laile Selassie Avenue
P.O. Box 60000
City Square 00200
Nairobi, Kenya

Kenya Comnrercial llank
P.O Box 560-30100
Eldoret

SIIM Bank (k) Ltd
l'O Box 2926- 30100
Eldoret

Family Bank Ltd
PO Box 629- 30100
Eldorct

National Bank of Kenya
POBox3lll
Eldoret

c eilr

rovide strong and elfective oversight ofthe internal audit function

rovide indepindent review of reporting functions to ensure the integrity of financial
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECTJTIVE
llcports and Financial Statemcnts
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Cooperative Bank of Kenya
PO Box 2948
Eldoret

Paramount Bank Ltd
PO Box 4362
Eldolet

Spire Bank Ltd
PO Box 52467
Nairobi

Equity Bank
Po Box 2201
Eldoret

h) I ndcpentlcnl r\ utlitors

Auditor General
Office of the Auditor General
Anniversary Towcrs, University Way
P.O. Box 30084
GOP 00r00
Nairobi, Kenya

i) l'rincipal Lcgal Atlvise r

The County Attorney
County Hall Office
P.O. Box 40^

Edoret, Kcnya

6

7

IJ

9

tx



()ltwA

y pleasu

cial pe

, 2010 un

al Govern
stitution

al Gove
e raised
venuc s

ilr polic
effect ive
enclcs tn

lidated re

Gishu in
s other
sing its

ity of pro
arly, the

entatiorl
prove liv

rcport will
dec ision

ures to be

uc for t
cial year'

/20 amoun

,886,788,2
d was

50,255 a

this opp
lleagues,

ed hand i
rn the enti
ces to lhe

rvith a

cnt rn

at ions

pcriod

e year

S'lf,u.o*

OF

lvltiN ()

A.Jg
UNl-Y

:M . FII{AN & E. PLANNING

T.IA IN (;ISTI COUNTY I.]XECT]TIVE
l{e rts and nanci:rl St:rtcrncn ls

I or he year dcd Junc 30, 2020

BY THE CECM FINANCE AND ECONOMIC PLANNING

o present the County Governnlent of Ljasin Gishu financial statIt is
the
Ken

ements which presents
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rcvc
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illb
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rmance fbr the year endctl 3Oth June 2020. 'l he pronlulgation of the Constitution of
r Chapter I I ushered Kenya into a new system of governance, replacing the centralised

volved systent of govetuance. Thc devolved systcm of governance consists of the

ent and 47 County Governments. Financing of the County Governments Arlicle 202 of
f Kenya provides that reveuuc raised nationally shall be shared cquitably among the

ent and the Coutrty Governurents. Each County Government' s equitable share of
tionally, is deternrined yearly through the County Allocation of Rcvenue Act (CARA)

ng forrnula is developed by the Comntission on lLcvettLte Allocat ion and approved by

ance with Article 21 7 of the Constitutiol. The financial reports are utilizcd in

\/it

lc

gard to budgc t allocatiorts and execution as outlined in thcir annual work plans This

rt presents only key achievements in the period ttntier review; the County also finances

ugh own generated reven ues. The kcy local revenue sources lor County Governlnent o1'

udes business pernrits, lalrd rates, business plan approval, advefiising fees, cesses and

ministrative charges. The County conlinues to explorc new and innovative rt'ays of
I r'cvcrruc collcct ions

er review, the county govefnment nrarkcd nra.ior ntilestones towards servicc delivery

mcs/pro.j ects targots wcrc met dcspite variotrs challenges incltrding COVID l9'

ft shows that depa llments continued to receive an increased budgct allocation towards

f county projects as identified in the Coulty Integratcd Dcvelopment Plan 2018 (CIDP)'

ng standards ofthe rcsidents upon completioll

decisions legarding operations, management and service dclivery and also ensure the

d efficient use of resourccs. It further reviews the performance of county deparlments

ssisl the county leadership track intplemcntation progrcss of the CIDP 201 8 and inforrn

In addition, the feedback on sector peltbrtnances will provide an avenue for colr€ctive

llowed towards improved service delivery.
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lol County govcrnntent received equitable share disbursentcnt and othcr grants tolalling to
g,whife the rollover funds were Kshs2,866,2 44,320.1-he total consolidated expenditureKs

inc hs. 8,295,329,286 including trarsfers to County assembly amounting to Kshs'

(r tl2 to other county Bovertrntent entities was Kshs. 527,363.499

unity to tlrank tl.tl. the Governor and the Dcputy GovernorI1a
nty

l'or theil support. I also thank

e County []xecutive Cornmittec Menrbers in charge of other departments rvhom we have

wo
sta

hand to ensure that County Govcrnnlcttt Of Uasin Cishu achicves its nrission. I thank all

county for their continued committnent and dcdication through hard work in delivering

o le of Uasin Gishtt cottnty,S

ar ended 30'r' June 2020 declined drastically by Kshs. I 25,682,61 8 conrpared to thc last

to the effects of Covid-19 0n businesses. l-otal local revenue collected in the F/Y

to Kshs. 779,33'1,351 rcpresenting 87% of the eslimated target o[ Kshs 900,000,000
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UASIN GISIIU COUNTY EXIiCI.JTIVIi
Rcports and Financial Statements
For thc year entlcd.lune 30, 2020

3. STATEMENT OF PI,RFORMANCE AGAINST COUNTY PREDETERMINEI)
OBJECTIVES

Introduction

Section 164 (2) (Q of the Public Finance Management Acl, 2012 requires that, at the end of each

financial year, the Accounting oftlcer when prepaling financial statements of each County Government

entity Governntent entities in accordance with thc slandards and fonnats prescribed by the Public Sector

Accounting Standards Board includes a statement of the county government entity's performance against

predetennined objectives.

Strategic developmcnt objectivcs

The County's 2018-2022 CIDP has idcntilied six key slrategic development objectives. Broadly, these

objectives have been identified through a participatory process that reviewed the developtnent priorities

olthe Governor's Manifesto, the National Covernment's "Big Four", NIUPLAN, SDGs and the MTP III.

The strategic objectives are a synthesised product of the aforc-nrentiolred planning li'atneworks that

anralgamate tlle thematic focus and developntenl aspirations in these policy franteworks

The key development objectives ofthe Uasin Gishu County's 2018-2022 CIDP are to:

l. To attain food security and improve nutritional status ofresidents of Uasin Gishu County

2. To reduce poverty and increase incomes amongst residents of Uasin Gishu County

3. To improve health and well-being oftesidents of Uasin Gishu county

4. To attain sustainable environntent tltrough protection, restolation, consenr'ation and

Management of tlre environment

5. To establish a sustainable, secure, cotnpliant and reliable infrastructures in Uasin Gishu

Cou nty

6. To provide quality education that is accessible, affordable and responsive to societal

Needs at ECDE and tertiary levels.

Progrcss on attainment of Stratcgic developmcnt objectives

For purposes of implernenling and cascading the above development objectives to specific sectors,

all the dcvelopment objectives were nrade spccific, measurable. achicvable, realistic and time-bound

(SMARI') and conve(ed inlo developrnent outcomes. Attendant indicators were identified for

reasons of tracking progress and perfbrmance nleasurement: Belorv rve provide the progress on

attaining the slated objectives:

XI
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nd Public A(lministration
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ll('nr lrr.ksAchievement

lor 2019120
Target
in
revierv
period
20t9t20
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(2018/ l9
FY)

Target
,rt tht
cnd of
CIDP

Key
Pcrfornlance
Indicators

[,,
lomG

()utl
()utr

ln the process ofconnecting
electricity

IIli9 l.lFunctional
wald ot'llces

Kapseret - ongoing at the

roofing lcvel. Above 93%
completion rate.

Moibcn - ongoing at 8l %

conrplelion rate.

Ainabkoi - ongoing at above

90oZ conpletion rate.

.,.l 6
s and the

bui

(;

ucted at

ou Dl rcssU

rnmcnt
ings

Sensitized the public on

MoH nreasures Io tnitigate
the spread of COVID l9

.10i0Fie{d
adrrlin istrat ive
scrJccs

I

No. of
meetings for
coordination
of disaster
management

rtcc
licmat'hs

2o?0

Achievemcn
t for thc 4th

Quarter
(April-.Iune

Target for
4th Quarter
(April-June
2020\

Ilaselinc
(2018/19
t-Y)

'I'argct at
thc end of
FY 2019/20

Ou
Our

Iput/

fcom"

I ll(l icllt0r'

Target not
achieved

Kshs.
719,330,751

Kshs.
900,000,000

K shs.

9t8,967,412
K shs.

900,000,000
Annual
Increment on
OSR at a rate

of 3Yo

lnlfroved
Mdragenrent
oi flublic
r.sfrrces

rlic Servicc
l{cnra rlisAchicYCmcnl

for FY
2019121t

Target in
FY
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201ll/19)
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All ernployee personal

files are rebranded
34573457No. of files

rebranded

New employees were

engaged on need basis
95No. of files

opened tbr
new staff

l'iles are closed on case

basis
95lNo. of staff

exited service

Promotions were donel.r
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Functional
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Achicvcnrenl
for FY
2019120

Ile ntnt'ksTargct at
thc end of
thc CIDP

Trrget in
FY
z0t9l20

Bascline
(FY
2018/19)

Output/
Outconre

Kc)'
I'crlirrnra ncc
Iudicltors

on rneril basispromotiorts
implementcd

Targets were surpassed

by 544 due to
availability of vacancies

in sonre departments

320 864l,l2tNo. of
students
attached

7'.7 | Targets were surpassed

by 271 due to training of
intems and Support staff

500?9No. ol'staff
traincd

Targets were made but
later reduced due to
resignations, dismissals
and discontinuity due to
COVID-19 pandemic.

700 700700No. ol interns
recruited

r60l Targets could No.t be

achieved due to

exigency of work to
some staff

3t62972No. of sta fl
proceeded on

annual leave

Competency framework
was dcveloped

No. of
manuals &
guidelines in
place

7

l'arget No.l met sillcc
No.t allemployees have

filled medical forrns

2450 2296No. of
medical
covers

2001

All employees covercd
under WIBA

51805180422tNo. ol statT
covcrcd
undel WlllA

A limited number is
insured as this caters lor
deaths only.

650650650No. of stafl
covered
under group
life

3,214,662,687Amount in
KSh. of
salaries &
otlrer
emoluments

\lll
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Key
Performance
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Outl
Outt

All CECs, Chief
Officers and Directors
signed their PCs

137t)f.lo. of
performance

conlracts
signed

Yet to bc Finalized010050 t00

Yet to bc delivered0l01000%o of
automated
records
management

Jorporate Communicalionl)ir ctoralc of r

Projcct lully completedt00100l0 100Yi of
customer care

refurbished
services

Cus
care
mod

omer
unit
ernized

The survey was

conducted and the final
report Benerated

22,000'7 5.7 63No. of
customers
surveyed
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satil
su rt
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faction
ey
luctcd

('u nrer Ca r Unit
Achievement greatly
improved thc County
image and was as a

result ofteam work

2 2.00014,788

c

Inc sed
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No. of
customer
served

cy's C)fficcAtl0(lo n
l" batch oFthe Books
supplied and has boostcd
the sections research and

delivery, the 2"d supply
has been affected by thc
currcnt lndenric

958t)100)% completion
of Iibrary

agcment
sy lt)

I{c ped

xlv

73

l/o of
harmonized
schemes of
service

eff*tiveness
,,rdl
eff-rtierrcv in
,"Ji."

kn{wlcdge



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECT]TIVE
Reports and Financial Statenrents
For the year ended June 30,,2020

Oulpul/
f)ulcom€

Kcy
Performance
Indicators

llasclinc
(FY
20r 8/19)

T:rrget rt
thc cntl of
thc Cl l)l'

Targct in
FY
2019t20

Achievcment
for FY
2019/20

lncreased
eflectiveness
and
efficiency in
handling of
litigations

Yo of
successful
litigations

70 t00 30 There was under

aclrievement duc to
Limited budget and

hurnan capacity in

handling 500 files

lniproved
liaison with
relevant
departments

o/o of efficient
and timely
lesponses

100 100 100 Prompt response is

always received

hnproved
represenlalio
n in court

Rate of courl
altendancc

90 t00 50 :10 'fhe target was achieved
as because No.t all
issues require court
action.

lncreased
supply of
reliable
evidence for

Proper
defense in
cou rt

Rate of
supply of
reliable
evidence by
departrnents

50 100 100 55 All departments should
cooperate with the legal
office and supply the

requested documents.
More campaign needed

Improved
representatio
Il in court

Rate of court
attendance

100 l1)0 r00 t00 The targel was achieved
as a result ofearly
preparations

Revamped

case

managenrent

No. of digital
case

management
system

I I The database is a new
idea that has enabled the

County Legal Section
ascertain the current
stalus of all ongoing
case

lmproved
employment
and labour

Ralc of
advisory on

disciplinary
and legal

60 r00 100 ()0 Legal Olfice has

established a good

working relationship
with other departnrents

xv

l{cnr a rlis

100

I



car dcd Junc 30, 2020

lanrritr

lnr
e\,

ba

pl
an

bu

ItcmarksAchievement
for FY
z0t9 t20

'I'argrt in
FY
20191211

'l llgct il(
thc cntl of
rh('cll)l>

Bascline
(FY
201n/19)

Out
C)utr

)ut/
ronlc

ntl ica to rs
crforntance
c)'

and therefore is widcly
consulted.

OI'IS nraltcrsrelat

Co-operation depends on

both parties' intcntiotts.
Sonte sour relalions
occur along the way due

to mostly breach fronl
the exlernal parties

180200

agreements
and M.O.Us

M
of

lracls,
200I ncn

asso

with
agcl
entil

I

fased

fiat ion
extennal

cies and
ies

50 (r0100oZ completion
of
forrnulation
of policies
and
legislations
for the
County

50Uate

lc
ies and
lat ions

Ad
pol

NLC and EACC were
verJ active during the
period under rcview

40100 4030%
ic ethics

vetllm

llU

Rate of
cooperation
with
ovcrsight
agcncies

Economic
Ilcm rksAchievcnrcn

t for
2{n9/20 FY

'fargct in
revicw
pcriod
20t9t2t)

'l nrgct at (llc
cnd of CII) l'
Jrcriotl

Blseli ne
2018/19

o
ut nlt

ut/o

CFSP, CI]ROP, CDMSP,
CADP, APR, QPR and

PBB were prepared and

ll roved

7350

loped

of policy
uments

Draft M&E policy
submitted to the CEC

I0. of M&l:
uments
erated

Draft CII{ awaiting
tcchnical rcview and

validation

I00

icilt()r
onltance

.of
unty Key

Seling

nlng

eltce-
verl

xvl

uoJ,N c,suJ, couNrY ExECUrtvE
Replorts and Ffnancial Statcmcnts
For thc

Public participation
funding is the main
challenge but all dratis
fronr Kenya Law Reform
Commission on all laws

are rcady

Kc1'
I'arfot'nrancc
lntl icalors



UASIN GISITU COUNTY EXBCTjTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the ycar cndetl Junc 30, 2020

Achicvcmcn
t for
2019t20 Fy

IlcmarksTargct in
reYrcrr,

pcriod
2019t20

Output/O
utcomc

Key
Performance
Indicators

Bascline
20 t 8/19

Talget at the
cnd of CIDP
period

Handbook ll
developed

Monthly, Quartelly &
Annual M&E reports
gencrated

l2 ItINo. of M&E
repons
generated

l'' workshop largeting
Ward administrators,

Chief Officers and

CECMs held at Queens
G arden

2"d rvorkshop targeting
MCAs held at Queeus

rden

) ,)
0No. of

Participatory
Budgeting
workshops
conducted

Round l-wardproject
identification 30 wards

Round2-validationof
CFSP 2020 and

prioritiz-ation of ward

projects conducted in all

Sub counties

Round 3 was untenable

due to ban on public
gatherings due to

COVID-19, however

residents were invited to

submit their written
rnemoranda to sub-

counties and ward

offices

No. of rounds
of public
panicipatior
conducted for
budget
preparation

Il.oatls 'l r':rns l) Ii ne

Outprl/O
ulcome

Kcy
Pcrfornrance
Indicators

Baseline
(2018i l9)

1-arget at cntl
Of IhC CIDP

Targct in
rcview pcriod
2019t20

Achicvcment
for thc FY
2019t20

llcma rks

Roads
graded,
graveled,
opcned
and

Knr of roads
graded

2,157 .4s lll00 1200 791 23

Km of roads
graveled

2 09.96 650 300 212.2 Grading &
Cravelling
programmes still

x\/ll

and Pultlic Works



II IN (;IS COTJNTY EXI'CI.ITIVIi
Ilc rts and ancial Statemcnts

tlctl .lunc 30, 2020

nnr('llt Natural Ilcsources T Tourisnr and Wiltllife Mana cnlenl

lior hc etr c

llcmall<sAchievcment
for the FY
2019120

'l'arget in
rcvien'period
2019120

Rascline
(20r 8/19)

Targe( llt end
of rhe (lIDl'

Ke
Pe
Int

v
'formance
lica to rs

tfuuo

T"
Ou
utc

ongolDg

2t2.42566500Kr
Mi

r of roads
intained

I 15.462.8Kr
op

r of roads

:ned

lltcma
d

Completed3744I 050 Mt500.of
vefts
talled

t82ri.5Cullerts
rnstfrrea

N(
CU

Int
I)532Nt

br
cu

r. of
dges/box
lverts

Bri{ges/bo
x cdvems
conftnrcte

6'90Nil

[catc(l

N . of Knr
ds

yof:if
Complcted32l030.10Bo& boda

.hJ.s
corftructc

ll
of Boda

da Shades

l'arget surpassed
due to
collaboration with
other donors

687i071200N . of Strect
I ts

l2i6s'ftt
ligfis
Insf llea

Completion ol
Ilurnt liorest
Station

I-) INcilv Fire
.rrCon,
.o*t,uo.
d 

"+deq tlipped
2445t20

ild ings

ol'
tnmcnt

(io
nt
brri

rc lr

edi
nla
d

fernme

laiu*,
fuitirut
ind
Lntaine

tcr E nvi
llenr arhsAchicvcment

for
2019/20FY

'l arget io
rclierv perirttl
20t9lzllltY

Targct rt cntl
of lltc Cl I)l'

Bascline
(20t8/19
FY)

{"v
$rformance
Iltlicators

orlrput/o
uttnrc

'l'arget not
achieved

90li6271T"r
cPmmunrty
{ater prolects

fveloOed

Co
yv
pr(
tlct

inmunit
rater
jects
relopcd

\\'lll

t500

lBridge
completed and 9

were ongoing

lNp..of firc
stlt rons

300



UASIN GISHU COUN'I-Y EXECUTIVE
llcports and Financial Statcmcnts
F<rr the ycar cndccl .lunc 30,2021)

Output/O
utcomc

Ke]'
Pcrforrnancc
Indicators

Ilaselinc
(20r8/r9
FY)

'l'rrgct at cnd
of thc CII)l'

Targct in
revicu'pcriod
2019/20FY

Rc nr a rks

Watcr
supplies
rehabilitat
ed

No of water
supp lies
rchabilitated

1 1 6 6 Target met

Adaptatio
n to Green
Energy

No. of
projects that
adapted
Green energy

36 124 22 22 Target nlel

Water
machinery
purchased

No of water
machinery
purchased

l8 24 I Target met, I water
master delivered
and operational

Dams /
water pans
desilted
and
rehabilitati
on

J-) t50 ti ti Target met,

construction for
additional dams

on-going

So lid
waste
disposal
sites
acquired

Acres of land 33 t5 l2 0 Target not
achieved, awaiting
paymenl

Waste
equipment
and

machinery
procured

No. of skip
loader lorries
pLrrchased

l t4 2 0 Target nol
achieved, waiting
to be delivered

No. of refuse
cornpaclors
purchased

0 I I I Target met,
delivered and

inspected

No. of
Containels
acquired

t00 r50 li 2t Target surpassed,
due to Europeatr

Union support in
procurement of 8

skip containers

Capacity
building
forum
he ld

No. of
capacity
building
forum held

IO 0 I I Target met, private
refuse colleclor
and cleansing staff
trained on best
practices of solid
waste managenrenl

Afforestati
ot'l

No. of tree
seedlings
planted

3 84.000 r20.000 53.000 5 3,000

\l\

Achievemcnt
for
20t9t20Fy

l

No. of dams /
water pans
desilted and
rehabilitated

Target achievcd
through the supporl
ol stakeholders and

community



UA IN (;IS COUNTY EXIiCTiI'IVIi
Ile rts and nancial Strtcnrcnts
For c car c ded June 30, 2020

RcnrarksAchicvement
frl r
20t9l20FY

T'argct in
revierv period
2019/20FY

Targct at end
of thc CIDI'

Ilaseline
(20 r 8/19
FY)

K*
P"lformrn."
Inli.ato.s

Ou
utc

tlut/O

f"
5%t0%100%D{elopnrent

of Iapsiliot
hills

I

On-going, target at

90% complete
2l%o20%I 100%Selopment

ofIesses
dah

On-going, targct at

80% complete
,tO'A40,J/.I 00%,D(

of

'o1
"nlunl
pal

!cloprnent
[.iver
iiani nature
I
usement
.k

I

l arget achievedt o\YoI 00%,100v,ltor suryey
sultancy

Vis
a()n

I

stn

ct

lopme

'fo

de

nl

lnfr
urc

ricultu
llrnr:r rksAchicvement

for 201912020
FY

'[arget in
rcview pcriotl
20t9l20FY

Target
at thc
cntl of
CIDP

llaseline
20181

2019

ut/
nlt

Ou
Ou

Kcy
l'crformancc
I nrlica(ors

Target achievedII6IPosl-harvest
fu. ilities
con[tructed

No. of cereal
stores
constructed

3000larnbdacy
halothrin

l.ambdacyhal<r
thlin

17 .5glL -
800litres

t7.SglL -
800litres

Metalaxyl
40EKG +

Mancozeb
640e/KG -
5OOKG

Metalaxyl
409/KC +
Mancozeb
640glKG -
5OOKG

CarbendaziM
500g/L - 800
Litres

Carbendazint
5009/L - 800
Litres

l'hiamclhoxa
m 250g/KG -
I 5OKG

l'hiamcthoxa
nr 25OglKC -

I5OKG
Chloryyrifos
4809/L - 340
LITRES

Chlorpylifirs
.180g/L - 140
t.l1 RES

Target achieved

85% Copper
Oxychloride -
670kgs

85% Copper
Oxychloride -

670kes

2 t0003000C

an
co

pests

disease
lled

Amount of
peslicides
purchased

\\

On-going

te



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECT-ITIVI',
lleports and Financial Statcments
For the yerr entlcrl Junc 30, 2020

Output/
Outcome

K"y
Pcrformancc
Indicators

B:rsclinc
2018/
20t9

Targct
at thc
end of
CIDP

Targct in
rcvicrv period
2019/20FY

Achicvcmcnt
for 2019/2020
FY

Ilcrna rks

Ch lorothalonil
7209L - 660
Litres

Chlorothalonil
1209L - 660
Litres

No. of
benefitting
farmers

1000 t9000 1000 i000 Targel achieved

Pest control
equipment
purchased

No. of
equipmenl
(traps and
pheromoncs)
purchased

120 ?4 0 traps and
plreromones noI
available in the
markel

No. of boonr
sprayers (800
litres)
purchased

-) 0 Target not
achieved. Budget
constraints

Pyrethrum
fhrming
revived

No. of acres
under
pyrethrum

10 250 50 1 Target not
achieved

Coffee
farming
revived

No. of
seedlings
distributed

40000 26 5 000 45000 Target surpassed

No. of pulpers
purclrased

0 6 I Target not
achieved. Supply
for other pulpers

re-lendered

Seedliugs
Nurseries
established

No. of
Seedlings
Nurseries
established

1 Target achieved

Farmers

trainings
condr.rcted

No. of fhrrners
trained

100000 5 00000 10000 10000 1'arget achieved

Soil testing
conducted

No. of soil
samp les

ana lyzed

1000 5000 1000 500 Targel not
achieved.
lnadequacy of
staff

Soil
conservation
constructed

No. of soil
conservation
structures laid
and
constructed

100 2450 ,100 ,100 Target achieved

Agroforestry
promoled

No. of
seedlings
purchased

100000 200()0 40000 Target surpassed

xxl

24

150000

l I

20(x)0



tlA IN (;IS COUNTY IiXECI.J'I'IVE,
Itc rts and nancial Statcntents
I,'o e car tlctl .l une 30, 2020

Ilcnra rhsAchievemcnt
for 2019/20211
FY

Targct in
revierv period
2019/20Fv

Ilasclin c

20181
20t9

Target
at the
cntl of
CIDP

Key
Pe rfo rm a ncc
Ind icators

'l'arget sulpassed{r 000020000 40002 0(x)Ma(
prol

adamia
rotion

No. of
seedlings
pulchased

'I arget surpassed20000i00004500010000Tiss
bant
p lan

re culture
l'la

tcd

No. of
seedlings
purchased

'l'arget not
achieved

I 50012000 i 000I000Crol
in su

su bt
prol

)S

tance
idv
ided

No. of famrers
trained

Target achieved420 .l4Agr
Trar
and
exlr
he l(

bitions

cu ltural
le shows

No. of
exh ib it ions
done

'l'arget achieved2l0Fan

exc
tor.I
con

ner
range
s

iucted

No. of Farmer
exchangc tours
done

Tarret achievedliliti .l0Fie
con Ilcted

days No. of field
days done

1'arget achieved66(t 30No. of derno
plots
established

Der
npl
est,

onstratio
ts

lished
Target achievedIO50 l05Pot

tnu
sit€
con

ito
tiplication
s

strucled

No. of potato
multiplication
siles

0II

ad

bl

S

tructed

inistration
k

No. ol
bu ild ings
constructed

Work ongoing0I0No. of steel
tanks
completcd

D
TI

it t1

ac

tion kits
tan ks

ired
Target surpassed120100500No. of youth

groups
suppofted

100Ki ana

lll l lemerrted

AC

ltIntcll

'Iarget achieved
Work ongoing

II0 lNo. of
Workshop
constructed
and cquipped

rkshop
tructedCO

ar1 cquipped

\xlr

Output/
oufome

I Target achieved.
Work ongoing



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For thc year cndcd Junc 30, 2020

Oulput/
Outcomc

Kcy
Perfilrmancc
I ndicltors

llascl i nc
20t8t
2019

TaIgct
at lhc
e nd of
CII)P

Targct in
rcvicrv pcriod
20t 9/20FY

Achicvemcnt
for 201912020
FY

llcrrra llis

Machinery
shed

No. of
Functional
Machinery
shed

0 I I I Target achieved
Work ongoing

Length of
AMS land
lenced

0 5 5 ) Target achieved.
Work ongoing

Climate Smart
Agliculture
practices
promoted

No. of direct
projcct
bcneficiaries

178 54.4 t0 369 169 Target achicved

No. of
vulnerable and
nrarginalizcd
groups
(VMG's)
supported

I 14 ti li Target achieved

No. of
investment
projects
suppofled

0 2 Targct achieved

No. of PPP's
initiatives
supported

0 I 0 0

Modern
buildings
constructed
and furnished

No. of hoslels
constructed
and furnishcd

0 1 I I Target achieved

No. ol
Multipurpose
l-lalt
construcled

I I 0 0 Targct achicved

Water and

Sanitation
services
provided

No. of
Boreholes
drilled and
operational

0 I Target achieved

l,i1,csl0ck
Oulpul/ Outconlc Key Performance

Indicalors
llnsclinc
20181201
9

'I'a rgc
tat
thc
cnd o[
CIDP

Target
ln
rcvicn'
period

Achievcme
nt for
2019120
FY

Ilcmarks

Subsid ized
insemination

No. 0f cattle
inscminate d

15,000 89.50
0

18.500 20.000 1'arget surpassed

Vaccination services No. of cattle 200,000 1.105. 2 10,000 179,225 Talget not

\ x 1

.l

I



UA
llc
Fo

COUNTY I'XIiCT,ITIVIi
nancial St:ttcme nts
ded Junc 30.2ll2llc car

IN (;ISH
rts and

llenrarksAchieveme
nt for
2019t20
FY

Targc
tal
thc
end of
CIDP

'I'argct

in
revierv
period

Baselinc
20181201

9

l|e Kcy Pcrformirncc
Ind icators

Out rut/ 0utco

achievcdvaccinatcd
Blantha
x
Vaccine

100000
doses
Lumpy
Skin
Disease
Vaccine
s-
200000
doses
Rabies
Vaccine
s- 6000
doses

'l'argct achieved

Foot
and
Mouth
Disease
Vaccine
S_
200080
doses

00llles Doses supplied['Lrrc firase of vac

Target achievedt-l 3225No. of caftle dips
renovated

)vation of c lttleR.cn

d ips 'farget achicved0ding
sexed
I

icia I

s

r.\o. of brccd ing stock
dcliveled

Prrr(

s(oc
and
sCllll

insc

hase of bret
r (ord inary,
)onventione
xr) and artil
nination kit

Ayrshire
Senren -
7 400
slraws
Friesian
Senren -
6300
straws
Ayrshire
Senren -
3800
straws
lrriesian
Sernen -

Ayrshire
Semen -
7 400
straws
Fricsian
Sernen -
6300
straws
Aylshire
Sernen -

3800
straws
I"ries ian

Scmen -

\\l\

000

Blanthax
Vaccines -
r 00000
doses
Lumpy
S kin
Disease
Vaccirtes-
200000
doses
Rabies
Vaccines-
6000 doses
Foot and

Mouth
Disease
Vaccines -
200080
doses



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVIi
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the year ended Junc 30,2020

( )rrtprrl/ ()utrontc l(ct ['ellirrtttlnce
I ntlicatol's

llaselinc
2018/201
9

f argc
tat
thc
end of
CIl)P

Tal'gel
in
rcviex'
period

Achicvcnre
nt for
201917.0

IY

llcnra rhs

3045
stra\YS

Ayrshire
Semen
Sexed -

380
slraws
Friesian
Semen
Sexed -
440
straws

3045
straws
Ayrshire
Semen
Sexed -
380 straws

Human health
safeguald against
zoonotic diseases

No. of animals
vaccinated against
anthrax

90.000 570,0
00

l r 0,000 48,470 Targel nol
achieved

No. ol animals
vaccinated against
rab ies

3.5 00 22,50
0

4.500 1 ()50 Targel not
achieved

Slaughter houses
constructed/renovated

No. of slaughter'

ItoLrses

constructedhenovated

7 8 'l'arget achicved

Youths empowered
through bee hives and
bee keeping

No, of hivcs issLred 0 450 ll0 I .15 Target surpassed

No. of groups

benefiting
0 .15 t2 ll Target achieved

Women empowered
tlrrough Inua mama

na Kuku

No. of Wonren
bencfiting

0 r 5,50
0

I 0.530 I t,520 Target
suryassed;
number of
beneficiary
groups increased

No. of incubators
distributed

6 24 6 (t Target achieved

Vulnerable and
marginalized groups
empowered through
doper ram
rotatior/exchange

No. ol'dopers
d istributed

0 900 200 0 Target not
achieved.

No. of vulnerable and

marginalized groups
benefiting

0 90 20 0 'Iarget not
achieved

Irish l'eed extruder No. ol'Fish ftcd
extrudcrs purchascd

l I Target achieved

[ilectricity connection
to rnilk coolers

No. of coolers with
electricity

46 16 46 46 Target achieved

Fingerlings subsidy No. of fingerlings I 00.000 4'70,0
00

4 70.000 I 9.000 Target not
achieved: UOE

x\v

I



U

lle
Fo

flo<r

cot-tNTY EXttCtrTIVIi
ancial Statcmcnls

ded Junc 30,2021)

tl Iintcr lisc Dcvckr rncl| t

c car

IN (;ISH
rts and

RcmarksAchicveme
nt for
20t9tzO
FY

Target
in
revieu
period

Targe
tat
the
cnd of
CIDP

Ilascline
2018t201
9

nc Key Performance
Indicators

ut/ OutcorC)u tp

hasn't delivered
I

Target achievedlkg3kgl5.6kglkg
easc

Per capita tish
consumption

Eat-lnore-fish
camlarBn to lcl
per {apita lish
con{rmption

Target achievedt00t00500100No. of lifc saver

ackets
Target
surpassed:
collaboration
rvith other
stakeholders e.g.
Moibcn
Connections Ltd

1,l204No. of exhibitions
done

Targets
surpassed;
dermos held in
collaboration
rvith other
stakeholders

5030150No. of farnt detnos

ls heries
sp fishing

ver JacLife
dam

s for
I

Ii.enra rhsAchieveme
nt for
2019/2020
FY

Target
for
2019120
20 FY

T rgct
at cn(l
of lhc
CI I)P

llasclin
e (2018

t2019
rY)

Kcy Pcrformancc
I n tl icrto rs

ut/
Dmc

Out1
Oul(

tionn islAdnr
Intenlational
Co-operative
Day celebrations
are hcld once

every year

IINo. ol International Co-
operative Day cclebrations
held

ized
on co-
ive

Sen s

publi
opert
nratt(

The target was
surpasscd.

,l0t505t

The target was

surpassed
largely due to
increased no. of
active
cooperatives

50l(x)l5

No. of Member Education

Programs held

No. of Comrnittce nrember

Education Progranrs

Increased mcnrbersh iP and

ten illg co-

slrare ca ital in

lve
ers and

Thc target was

suryassed due to
139100l4

Enlid
'1

operd
rneml

leade

xxvl

l0



UASIN GISHU COUNTY BXDCUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For thc year endcd ,Iune 30, 2020

Output/
0rrlcome

Key Perfornrancc
I nrl icators

Ilasel i n

c (2018
t2019
F'Y)

Target
at cnd
of the
CIDP

'l'argct
for
2019t20
20 FY

Achicvcme
nt f0r
20t9/2020
FY

llcnr u llis

cooperatrves sensitization
programs done
for marathon
and Borotet
unions.

No. of Seminars and

Workshops
t2 6 5 These were

mainly
conducted in

Sacco societies

No. of Pre-coopelative
educalion mectings

85 I50 l0 41 Target was

surpassed due to
increased
interest in co-
operatives

No- oftours and visits
made

I 30 6 linternational
tour and two
local tours done

Compliance
with co-
operative
legislation
enhanced

No. of Annual
General Meetings
held in
compliance with co-
operative lcgislation

t05 500 150 6I The target was

not achieved
due to COVID-
l9 health
restrictions on
meetings

No. of Special
genelal meetings held

65 .100 70 '13 Target was
attained- most

SGMs are held
between
September &
December for
budgel approval

No. of First
General Meetings held

28 150 30 49 More co-
operatives were
registered
because ofa
rigorous
sensitization
meetings carried
oul the previous
year

No. of Co-operative
Leaders Meetings

2 20 .l .1 The target was
attained

No. of nranagcnrcnt

cornrnitlce nrcctings hcld
65 250 50 55 Thc target was

surpassed

largely due to

\xYtl

30
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Ile
Fo

I

thc ('ar'

IN (;IS
rts antl

RentlrksAchieveme
nt for
20t912020
FY

Target
for
20t9120
20 FY

'l'x rgct
al end
ol'thc
( )l'

Ilaselin
e (2018
t2019

Ke1' l'cll'rrrntancc
I n(l icr to rs

Out
Out

)ut/
:omc

increased no. of
cooperatives
lnspection
reports read to
the management
committee and

three have been

folwarded to the
Commissioner
for co-
operatives to be

upgraded to
lnquiries

t0Itl0.lNo. of inspected -

cooperative societies

90% ofconflicts
brought to the
attention of the
department were

l0 45t5070No. ol'Conflict
resolution rneetings held

These included
meetings with
stakeholders and
with other
government
departments
especially
concerning
projects by the

three co-
operative uniotrs

150l8tNo. of
Consultativc Meetings held

Target attained,
close monitoring
on going

t4630llNo. ol o-operatives revivedCo-r
revi
stret

rpcrat rves
,ed antl
gthcned

Target not
attained. 5

application
documents
forrvarded to
Nairobi still
pending

21120 l05lNo. of new co-operatives
registered

Target 90%
achieved

7 5.600ti4.000150148.400

tlation ol'

,eratives

Amount raised through
registration fees

rcgr
ncw
cool

\\\' l

i0
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports nnd Financial St:rtcmcnts
For thc ycar cnded June 30, 2020

Oulpul/
Outconrc

Kcv Pcrfornrance
Indicalors

Basclin
c (2018
t2019
FY)

Target
rt end
of the
CIDP

Targct
for
2019 t20
20 FY

Achieveme
nt for
20r9 t2020
FY

Ilcnra rks

Promotion of
value addition in
Co-operatives

No. of Feasibility study
repoms on value addition of
nraize and milk

2 6 I Feasibility study
on nraize and
milk done

No. of business plans for
cooperative unions
prcpared

l 3 Moisoy. Borotet
and Marathon
farmers IJn ion
Business plans

were prepared

No. of acres acquired of
land by two famers co-
operative rrnions

l0 l5 l0 Nil County
govemment lo
provide land,
identification of
appropriate
Government
Iand done

No. of Operationalized
value addition

I
() .l Kuona Mbele

FCS milling
plant
operationalized
and three milk
coolers

No. of Cuarantee payment
made by contractor'

.l I I Acquisition of
Letter of Credit
fbr Moisoy FCIJ
attained

Anrount olfunds mobilizcd
in Millions

r00 500 100 253 Funds mobilized
by members
through cash

and loans for the
tlrree unions.

Co-opcratiYc Au(lit l)ilrctoratc
Cood corporate
govenlance
enhanced

No. of Audits and
Inspections done

I (X) 500 200 200

Revenue levcls
in the county
enhanccd

Arnount ol revenue

collected
KSh..7.
5

2million

KSh.. t.
800.000

KSh..3,606

,957

Target
surpassed.

Marketing

xxtx

1

I

73 Marketing
societies
7 lnvestment
societies

120 SACCO
Societies

KSh..
I ,983,1 0

0
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Achicveme
nl for
201912020
l'Y

'l'aIgct

at cn<l

ol l lte
( ll)P

Target
for
2019120
20 FY

Baselin
e (201tl
/2019

Key I'crlirrnt attcc
I nrlicato rs

Out
()u( c

rut/
:0m

coops
|,242,057 .00

Investment
Coops KSh.,
r 44,600.00
Saccos KSh.

2,220,300.00

: keeping in
eting
rerative
ties
rved

l861

6II Ml9lMI .:] r0B242N4AnroLrnt Disburscd

6(r00

() ll olll

otl oln

ment Directorrtc

l-he activity was
introduced in
the currcnt
financial year

following
recruitment of
new staff

No. of marketing co-
operatives assisted in book
keeping

-No. of Cooperatives
funded

Loan processing
and
d isbursement

Bool
nrarl
Cool
socir
irnpr

l,l n t( rprisc Dcv
Irnpr
toaf
credi
coop
socir

lved access

brdable
tbv
:rative
ties

'farget achieved
and surpassed.

.{ ) tYll6Ml80M28MAnrorrnt ol loan t c;,la idInrpt
[cpa'

:ved loan
Irents

27t030 32No. oi Co-operative
societies tlained

Ilnha
cntrc
skillt
tirndr
coop

nced
preneulial
among

rd

iratives

Terms of
Relbrence
developed and
leasibility study
to be done in the
next financial
year

0II]2

No, of feasibility sttrdies

carricd out
bility studylreasi

repor

\\x

llcmarks

50

[-oan processing
and
disbursement

Training was

carried out
Succcssfully to
27 funded
cooperative
societies to
crcate
awareness.

t



UASIN GISHU COUNTY IiXECUI'IVE
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the vcar cndctl .lune 30, 2020

Output/
Outcome

Ket,Pcr[ormancc
I nd icato rs

llaselin
e (20ltl
t2019
FY)

l'arget
at end
of the
CIDP

Target
for
2019t20
20 FY

Achieve me
nt for
2019t2020
FY

li.cm a rks

Cooperative
Societies
Automated

No. of System software
acquired

0 I I ongornE Terms of
Reference now
developed,
Acquisition to

be done in the
next Financial
year.

{. Trltl I nr,eslnrcnt and I nd rrst rializalion
Output/
Outcomc

Key
Pct'ftrrmance
Intlicators

Ilaselinc
(20t81
l9 F'Y )

Targct
a( entl of
the
CIDP

'l'alget in
rcview periorl
(2019120)

Achieveme
n( for
20l9t20FY

Iltrrr a r-ks

Wholesale
Markets
developed

No. of
wholesale
markets
dcveloped

0 l I I Construction
ongoing at 60%

Retail markets
developed

No. of retail
nrarkcts
developed

23 20 ) "1 Construction of
Jua Kali, Kuinet,
Cheptirct and

Langas Markets
completc

Small business
shades
corrstructed

No. of Mama
Mboga shades
constructed

200 600 200 350 Targct surpassed

Sale Yalds
constlucted

No. of animal
sale yards
constructed

6 I I Sale yard at

Chemalal/Sigowet
nrarket fully
operational after
fenc ing

Jua Kali
shades

corstructcd

No. of Jua Kali

Earages
dcveloped

0 0 0 Land acquisition
will be done

SMEs Credit
(lnua Biashara
Fund)

Amount of
Loans
disbursed
(KSh.)

0 4l0M l0M 30M

Sales yards
constructed

No. of chicken
salc yards
constructed

0 l0 15 l5 Target achieved

No. of Curio
markets

0 2 I 0 Not achieved due

to budgetary

xxxl

Disbursement of
funds to
commence soon.

Curio Malkets
constructcd
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IN (;IS
rts it Irtl

llcmarksAchieveme
nt for
2019/zoFv

Target in
rcvicrv period
(20t9 /20)

Target
at end of
the
CIDP

Bascline
(2018/
t 9FY)

Key
Performancc
Indicators

Out
( )ut

)ut/
:ome

collstra[1sconstnlctc(l

Not achieved due

to budgetary
constrains

00I0No. of modern
garages

constructed

Mod
cons

ern garage

tructed

Target not
achieved due to
the COVID I9
pandemic

010006 0002000No. ofl SMEs
trained

Capr

Iluil
SMI

c ity
ling tbr
S

l'he Department
has been working
closely with AEZ
in Plateau to
ensure that it's
f-u lly
operationalized.

IINo. of SIIZS
operationalizcd

SEZ
oper rtionalizcd

Attended the
Rwanda East

Africa Expo in
December 201 9

and sponsored l0
exhibitors to
participate in the

Expo.

II7 l0No of
Exhibitions
held/Attended

NOF
acti!
Lrnde

EB
itics
laken

Procurement tbr
the software in
plogress

0I0No. of
marketing
software
installed

E-cor n nt crcc

Engaging partners
to jointly establish
incubation centcrs
This includes
ItVTTI, Moi
University and

other institutions.

06 IINo. of
functional
incubation
centres
establishcd

SME
lnc ul
centC

estab

Business
ation
rs

lished

The Department
will be engaging
partners on thc
same

0o0fy

trial
opment
es (lDCs)
rped

No. of ( lDCs)
constructed and

equ ipped

Coun
Indus

Deve
Centr
devel

An app was

developed and has

been capturing
and analyzing data

II0No. of
documeDtations
published

Reser

SM E,

prom

.rch on

rted

xxxll
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UASIN GISI{U COUNTY EXE,CUTIVIi
Rcports and Financirl Statements
For thc ycar ended .lune 30, 2020

Output/
Outcomc

Kcy
Pcrfornrancc
Ind ica tols

Bascline
(20t81
l9FY)

Targel
at end ol'
thc
CIDP

Target in
revicw pcriod
(2019 t20\

Achievcnrc
nt for
2019t20FY

Itcmarks

on SMES

SMD I'ark
establishcd

No of SMI:
Parks

established

0 0 0 Engagement with
panners and the
National
Covernnrent will
be undertaken

NORtill
Activitics
u n d enakcn

No. ofjoint
investments
undertaken

0 I The construction
of UItra-Modern
Wholesale Market
at Kimumu/
Bahati that is Co
f'Lrnded by the

County
Government and
Ihc Europcan
Union

Ot'fices
constructed/
ward centers
created

No. of
l,icen s ing
Ol'fices
constructed

0 6 6 I 5 ward
licensing
offices

l5 ward offices
wele creatcd

Tax payers

sensitized
No. of Tax
payers trained

0 20,000 5000 5.000 Sensitization is

done onlinc

Weights and

Measures
serviccs

No. of weigh
bridges
developed

0 6 0 Requisition has

been done for a

weigh bridge
tcsting unit and
the process is

ongoing

No. of
weighing and

measuring
equipment's
verified

0 20,000 5400 The verification
slorved at
stamping stations
due the effects of
Covid-19
pandemic

Funher rcmarks: 54? weighing equiprnent's verified, 689 weights verified, 79 platform

machincs verified, 156 Fuel dispensers verified, 24 weigh Bridges verified, 78 Underground

tanks certified.

No. of trade
premises
visited

800 5 000 800 14 Major Inspection
exercise begins

aftef attending lo
the stamping
stations

x\\lll
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IN GIS
rts and

l{e marksAchieveme
nt for
2019/201-Y

Target in
rtr,icrv period
(2019/20)

Ilasclinc
(2018/
l9FY)

'I'a rgct
at end of
thc
CII)P

put/
:ome

Key
Performance
lnd icators

Out
( )ut

Standards used are

cuffently up to
date in terms of
compliance.

3-Check
pump
rneasuresl-
kit of 2 Kg.
-l mg set of
mass
standard

3-Check pump
measures.
| -kit of 2 Kg.
-lmg set of
mass
standards

0No. of
standards
calibrated at

national
laboratory

Verification at the

stamping stations
was not

adequately
covered

2,744,1204,000,00020M0Amourrl of
fevenue
collected in
form of
Appropliation
in Aid (A.l.A)

394 pool
tables
totaling
KSh.
| .640,7 50

00

lrM 376 pool
tablcs totaling
I,548,750

346No. of pool
tables and
amusernent
nrach ines
licensed/
revenue
collected

Targel not
achieved since
businesses were
closed due to the
COVID 19

pandemic.

l0l05lt 150 tripsNo. of nrobile
pool table
inspcction/
licensing n'ips
conducted

lrnpr
adhe
ganri

and r

:ved
€ncg to
ng [ules
egu lations

'l arget not reached
due to COVID 19.

60 funfair
permits
totaling
KSh.
i90,000

2.5 M 70 lunthir
permits
-fotaling

4 5 5.000

64
l rrn Ia ir
pernr its
tota ling
K Sh,
4 16,000

No. tirn thir
licenses issued

Redr
of ill
garnl

ced cases

:gal
Iing

Less spot checks
conducted due to
closure of Betting
businesses in
March.

5l0l8ced cases

)gal

ling

No. of spot
checks
conducted

Redu
of illi
gamt

xxxl\/
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY I'XECUTIVIi
Rcports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the year cndcd .Iune 30, 2020

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMtrNT/SUSTAINABILITYREPORTING

in selecting the appropriate types of policy intervention, governments must take into account

local socioeconomic, political and cultural contexts as well as thc specific problems or action

areas in and through which social change is desired. Governments may wish to combine dilferent

types of interverrlion in order 1o address social challenges effectively. Practical experience shows

that various typcs of governmenl interventions can conrfortably coexist, and can in fact be

complementary. Awareness-raising instruments reprcsent an important tool fbr govemments in

disseminating the idea of CR and providing incentives ibr business to adopt it. Raising awareness

is an important first step leading to public sector engagement in CR. Soft law Soft law

interventions to promote CR are non-regulalory interventions. Examples of soft law policies

include, regulations or sanctions which regulate and enforce busincss activities.

The economic downturn afl'ecting many countries in recent years lras led to governments and

societies at large to push for improvemenls in corporate transparency and accountability. ln order

to rebuild trust and confidcnce in business, new corporate governance structures are needed that

are rooted in ethical guidelines, include plactices aimcd at establishing fair relationships that

elfcctively combat bribery and corruplron

Ensuring the basis for an effective corporate governance lramework which should promole

transparent and fair management, and thc efficient allocation ol'resources, consistent with the

rule of law and support elTective supervision and enlorcement of law. - Kenya Constitulion
2010, CGA 2012. PIMA, PPOA, - Policies, Rules and Regulations, Manuals

The rights and equitable treatment ol'Public and key ownership funclions - Protect and lacilitate

the exercise of public rights and ensure the equitable treatment ol all Public, including the less

privileged. MCAs are agents of Public - Disclosure and proper approval and proper conduct ol
related party transactions ensure proper management of conflict of interest.

The role ofpublic in corporate governance is that they should recogr.rize the rights established by

law or through mutual agrcements and encourage active co-operation between counties in

creating wealth, jobs, and the sustainability of financially sound enterpriscs. Disclosure and

transparency aims 1o ensure that timely and accurate disclosure is rnade on all material matters

regarding the county, including the financial situation, performance, ownership, and governance

of the county. Financial Reports, Progress Updates of development, Major Tcnder Awards for

public goods, Projects Plans, Schedule of Charges, National Govemment' County Funds

Allocations, and staff wellare. The responsibilities of the County Asscmbly seeks to ensure the

strategic guidancc of the county, the ellective monitoring of managen'lent by the County

Assernbly, and the accountability to the county and the residents. Record of Deliberations,

Attendance, and Bills passcd on financial matters, Ilansard, Extracts of Resolutions signed and

sealed. The interest in good Corporate Governance by Govemments, enhancement ofthe engine

of growth, increased tax revenues, jobs for many etc. Financial Management, System of
planning, allocating, controlling administering and reporting financial resources o1'an entity over

a period ol time using appropriate human resource, technology and expertise. - The objeclive is

to create desired impact, create wealth, growth and for posterity for the benefit of shareholders -

xxxv
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY II,XECUTIVE
Rcports and Financial Statcmcnts
For thc ycar endcd June 30, 2020

5. STATf,MENT OF MANAGf,MENT ITBSPONSIBILITIES

Sections 163,164 and 165 ofthe Public Finance Managenrenl Act, 2012 requires that, al the end ofeach

financial year, the County Treasury shall prepare financial slatcments ofeach County Covernment entity,

receiver of receipts and cousolidated fitrancial statemenrs lbr all Coutlty Government entities in

accordance with the standards and fornrats presclibed by the ['ublic Sector Accounting Standards Board.

The Counly Executive Committee (CEC) rnernber for finance of the County Govemment is responsible for

the prcparation and presentation of the County Govemment's financial statenrents, rvhich give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the County Covenrment for and as at the end of the financial year ended

on June 30, 2020. This responsibility ir.rcludes: (i) maiDlaining adequate financial management

arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be effcctive throLrghout the reporting period; (ii)
maintaining proper accounting rccords, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the County Governnrent; (iii) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls

relevant to the preparalion and fhir plesentation of the financial statenrerrts, and ensuring thal they are

free fronr material tnisstatements, wlrether due to emor or fiaud; (iv) safeguarding the assets of the

County Governmcnu (v) selccling and applying appropriale accouuting policies; and (vi) making
accounting estimales that are reasonable in thc circuntstances.

The CEC member lbr finance accepts responsibility for the County Governnrent's financial statements,

which have been prcpared on thc Cash Basis Method ol Financial Reporting, using appropliate accounting

policies in accordance with lntemational Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). l'he CEC ntember

for finance is of the opinion that thc County Govemment's financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state ofthe County Goventment's transactions during the financial year ended June 30,2020, and of its

financial position as at that date. l'he CEC mcnrbel for finance fufther confirms the completeness of the

accouuting records nraintained for the Coullty GovemDrent which have been relied upon in lhe preparation

ofthe its financial statements as well as the adcquacy ofthe sl,slems of internal finarrcial control.

The CEC member lbr finance conllrms that thc County Govemment has cornplied titlly with applicable

Govemment Regulations and thc lerms of external financing covenanls (where applicable), and that thc

County Govemment's funds received during thc year under audit were Lrscd for the eligible purposes for

which they were intended and u'cre properly aocounled for. Further the Cli.C nrember for finance confinns

that the County Coventment's financial statenlcnts have been prepared in a form that complies with

relevant accountillg standards prcscribed by thc Public Sector Accountirrg Standards Boald of Kenya.

Approval of thc financial stalcnrcnts

Th
otl

e Count Govcrnn'r atements were approved and signed by the CEC member for finance

Member - Finance and Economic PlanningC
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U

onl nl I ec
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REPO
FOR

REPO

Qualifi

I have a
set out
30 June,
SUMMA
year

GH HEADqUARTERS
Anniversary Towers

Monrovia Street
P.O. Box 3oo84-ooioo

NAIROBI
OFFICE OF THE AUOITON.GE ENAL

E n han c ing A cc oun tq b i I i 0,

info n in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 ot lhe Constitution of Kenya
and Se on 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have obtained all the information and
explan ns which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose the audit.

ln my nion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion ction of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
resp the financial position of the County Executive of Uasin Gishu as at

020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,30 June,
in acco
comply
2012.

ance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and
h the Public Finance Management Act,2012 and the County Governments Act,

rs Qualified Opinion

lna curacies in County Own Generated Revenue

The ent of receipts and payments for the year ended 30 June, 2020 reflects County
own-ge rated receipts amount of Kshs.779,331,350received from forty-one (41)

treams. Revenues collected by the County Executive are banked in seven (7)

Bas

OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL ON COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF UASIN GISHU
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2O2O

ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

ited the accompanying financial statements of County Executive of Uasin Gishu
pages 1 to 55, which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities as at

2020, and the statement of receipts and payments, statement of cash flows and
statements of appropriation - recurrent, development and combined for the
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

,578,939 was transferred from the commercial bank accounts into the County
Fund bank account at the Central Bank of Kenya during the year ended

of Kshs.1,123,456 for the 2018/2019 financial year that were erroneously
as revenue in the lFMIS.

1 0

comme al banks and Mpesa pay bill account. However, review of bank transfers from
the ercial banks and the Mpesa pay bill account revealed that an amount of
Kshs.

revenue

Reven
30 June 020 resulting in an unreconciled and unexplained difference of Kshs.3 ,247,588
Man ent attributed the difference to imprest refunds of Kshs.2,124,123 and opening
balance
classifi

Reporr of Attditor-Ceneral on County Executive of Uasin Gishulor the year ended i0 June, 2020

rn
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Consequently, the accuracy and completeness of the county own generated receipts of
Kshs.779,331,350 for the year ended 30 June, 2020 could not be confirmed.

2.0 Assets lnherited from the Defunct Local Authorities

The summary of fixed assets register and as disclosed under Annex 5 to the financial
statements reflects cumulative assets with a value of Kshs.1 1 ,061,340,530 as at
30 June,2020. As reported in the previous year, the balance excludes assets inherited
from defunct local authorities. Management has explained that the above assets have
been verified, validated and details forurarded to the lntergovernmental Relations
Technical Committee (IGRTC) and lntergovernmental Budget and Economic Council
(IBEC) for guidance and direction. This was contrary to the gazette notice No. CXXI-
No.81 of 21 June, 2019 which provided that County Governments should record the
assets inherited from the defunct Local Authorities on the as-is-where-is basis.

ln the absence of information on the inherited assets, the accuracy and completeness of
the summary of fixed assets register balance of Kshs.'l 1,061,340,530 as at 30 June, 2020
could not be confirmed.

3.0 Acquisition of Assets

The statement of receipts and payments and as disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements reflects acquisition of assets expenditure of Kshs.1 ,965,535,399 for the year
ended 30 June, 2020. The following anomalies were noted:

3.1 Lack of Motor Vehicle Ownership Documents

The acquisition of assets expenditure of Kshs.1 ,965,535,399 for the year ended
30 June, 2020 included an amount of Kshs.45,265,900 in respect of purchase of vehicles
and other transport equipment. However, the logbook for one of the motor vehlcles
procured at a cost of Kshs.4,500,000, was not provided for audit verification.

3.2 Lack of Ownership Documents Kimumu - Bahati Wholesale Market

The acquisition of assets expenditure of Kshs.1,965,535,399 for the year ended
30 June, 2020 included an amount of Kshs.236,038,558 in respect of construction and
civil works. The County Executive Management entered into a contract for the
construction of the Kimumu Market at a contract sum Kshs.1 18,903,181 . During the year
under review, an amount of Kshs.56,366,231 was paid towards the project. Review of
documents provided for audit revealed that the market was being constructed on land
Parcel No. SergoiUKaiwoptai Block 111782for which the County Executive did not have
ownership documents. Management explained that the process of obtaining title for the
land was underway.

3.3 lnconsistencies in Ownership Documents

The acquisition of assets expenditure of Kshs.1,965,535,399 for the year ended
30 June, 2020 included an amount of Kshs.45,265,900 in respect of purchase of vehicles
and other transport equipment out of which an amount of Kshs.36,590,000 was incurred
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in the prccurement of a refuse compactor. However, the logbook presented for audit
indicated the model type supplied as GYS22 whereas physical verification revealed the
model type as GYL263.

Consequently, the accuracy, completeness and ownership of the expenditure on
acquisitign of assets expenditure of Kshs.'1 ,965,535,399 could not be established. Also,
the ownership of the assets procured could not be confirmed.

4.0 County Assembly Budget

During the year under review, the County Executive allocated the County Assembly a
budget of Kshs.733,014,946. This exceeded the lower of seven per cent of the total
revenues of the county government of Kshs.'l I ,567,607,793 or twice the personnel
emoluments of that County Assembly of Kshs.326,307 ,037 , whichever is lower by
Kshs.80,400,872. This is contrary to regulation 25(1)(D of the Public Finance
Management (County Government) Regulations, 2015.

Conseqrcntly, the validity of the release to the County Assembly could not be confirmed.

5.0 Paylnent to County Assembly Members

The statement of receipts and payments and as disclosed under Note 12 to the financial
statements reflects use of goods and services expenditure of Kshs.1 ,625,906,051 out of
which, an amount of Kshs.139,1 17,949 relates to domestic travel and subsistence.
lncluded in the domestic travel and subsistence amount is Kshs.4,893,000 paid through
imprest for facilitation of six (6) night outs for sixty two (62) members of the County
Assembly. Management did not provide explanation on why the County Executive
incurred expenditure on behalf of the County Assembly which has its own budget

ln the circumstances, the validity of the expenditure of Kshs.4,893,000 to the Members
of the County Assembly could not be confirmed.

6.0 lnaocuracies in Payment to the Kenya Veterinary Vaccines Production
lnsdtute (KEVEVAPI)

The staternent of receipts and payments and as disclosed under Note 12 to the financial
statemenls reflects use of goods and services expenditure of Kshs.1 ,625,906,051 .

lncluded in this amount is payment of Kshs.244,932,696 for specialized materials and
services. The specialized materials and services expenditure include Kshs.24,111,975
paid to Kenya Veterinary Vaccines Production lnstitute (KEVEVAPI) for supply of
vaccines. However, the County Government had only received vaccines worth
Kshs.14,664,600 out of the total Kshs.24,1 1 1 ,975 paid resulting in an undelivered
balance of Kshs 9,447,375. Confirmation with KEVEVAPI revealed an outstanding
balance of Kshs.21 ,174,630, which had not been reconciled or explained.

ln additiofr, the payment of Kshs.24,111,975 included an amount Kshs.2,999,955 whose
contract document was not provided for audit.
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Consequently, the accuracy and completeness of the payment of Kshs.24,111,975 paid
to Kenya Veterinary Vaccines Production lnstitute (KEVEVAPI) for supply of vaccines
could not be confirmed.

7.0 Unsupported Scholarships and Other Educational Benefits

The statement of receipts and payments and as disclosed in Note 15 to the financial
statements reflects other grants and transfers of Kshs.352,897,893. lncluded in this figure
is an amount of Kshs.3,410,149 in respect of scholarships and other educational benefits.
Although Management has explained that the scholarships and other educational benefits
were awarded by the Grants and Donations Committee, no documentary evidence was
provided to show how the beneficiaries were identified and how the funds were
distributed.

8.0 lnaccuracies in Pending Bills

Annexes 2,3 and 4 to the financial statements reflects pending bills of Kshs.292,370,579
made up of trade creditors of Kshs.49,658,607, unremitted staff statutory deductions of
Kshs.174,559,091 and other pending payables of Kshs.68,152,881 . However, review of
records provided for audit revealed that during 2013-2014 financial year, the Ministry of
Health paid on behalf of the County Executive of Uasin Gishu salaries of
Kshs.410,059,769 to health workers, which were to be recovered in the same financial
year. The County Executive paid Kshs.1 88,495,202 to the Ministry of Health leaving a
balance of Kshs.221 ,564,568 which has remained outstanding to date. The amount has
not been disclosed as pending bills in the County's financial statements for the year ended
30 June, 2020.

Consequently, the accuracy and completeness of the pending bills as at 30 June, 2020
could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). lam independent of the Uasin Gishu County Executive
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the period under review.

Other Matter

1.0 Budgetary Control and Performance

The summary statement of appropriation - recurrent and development combined reflects
a final expenditure budget amounting to Kshs.1 1 ,567,607,793 and actual expenditure of
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Kshs.8,{95,329,286, resulting in under-expenditure of Kshs.3,272,278,507 or 28% of the
budget. fhe under-expenditure on development vote is Kshs.2,924,491,268 or 50% of
the budgleted amount of Kshs.5,796,656,668.

Manage{nent attributed the significant under-expenditure on development vote to delay
in disbqsement of funds from The National Treasury, prolonged heavy rainfall
experiented during the 201912020 financial year which led to delays in projects
implemehtation and emergence of Covid-19 pandemic that led to strict health protocols
which aflected most ongoing project as contractors reduced the workforce.

2.0 Under Absorption of Donor Funds and Conditional Grants

The audlt revealed under-absorption of donor funds and conditional grants during the
year undbr review as highlighted below:

Description Budget
Estimate

Kshs.

Amount
Received

Kshs.

Amount
Utilized

Kshs.

Percentage
of

UtilizationDonor Funds
KDSP World Bank 30,000,000 30,000,000 0

DANIDA (UHiDSP) - Health 0

World Bank -THSUCP - Health 40,028,573 34,836,257 28Yo

World Bank Grants-KUSP -
Urban

8,800,000 0

Kenya Climate Smart
Agricultule Project (lDA - World
Bank)

200,000,000 152,670,363 92,266,827 6004

World Bank Grants-KUSP -
Urban

450,706,153 0

COVID-'19 Grants 0

EU Granl (IDEAS)- Trade 50,223,504
Kenya Climate Smart (lDA -

World Bank) water
SIDA Agricultural Sector
Development Support
Proeramme - ASDSP

16,026,O74 0

Conditional Grants
Rehabilitation of Village
polytechrlics

57,588,298 49,266,250 86%

Road Maintenance Fuel Levy
Fund

179,681 ,250 0

Grand Total 1,471,363,473 I,t 0t,168,210 189,691 ,186

Although Management explained that the low absorption was due to late receipt of the
funds and slow procurement processes, the Management was unable to demonstrate
how the problem could be solved. Under-utilization of grants implies non-delivery of
planned Frojects for the residents of Uasin Gishu County.
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3.0 Delayed Exchequer Releases

During the year under review, the County Executive received late the equitable share of
revenue for the 2019/2020 financial year totalling Kshs.1 ,290,572 ,214 from the National
Treasury as shown below:

Date Received Reference Number
04t06t2020 FT2O156HNSWC 20,813,065
04t06t2020 FT2O156N9BPY 28,794,149
04t06t2020 FT2O156KVHPM 664,650,000
24t06t2020 FT20176X7M4J 569,700,000
30106t2020 FT2O182DGsTY 6,615,000

1,290,572,214

Further, the County Executive received funds for 201912020 financial year amounting to
Kshs.565,457,695 from several donors late in the year through The National Treasury as
shown below:

Date Reference Number Programme
Amount

Received
Kshs.

FT2Ol TOJPBTH KCSAP 75,951 ,542
FT20184R70M5 KUSP 8,800,000

13107t2020 FT20184876R4 KDSP 30,000,000
20t07t2020 FT2O184DMDRR KUSP 450,706,153

565,457,595

The statement of receipts and payments for the year ended 30 June, 2020 reflects road
fuel levy funds receipts of Kshs.179,681,250 which includes Kshs.44,920,313 received
on 02 February, 2020 by the County from The National Treasury. The latter had been
delayed by approximately seven months.

As previously reported, the delayed receipt of the exchequer releases in turn delayed
implementation of the County Executive's projects and activities for the year under review.
As a result, the residents of Uasin Gishu County may not have received all the services
planned for their use during the year

4.0 Unutilised COVID-19 Funds

The statement of receipts and payments and as disclosed in Note 3 to the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June, 2020 reflects transfers from other Government
entities of Kshs .125,713,000 in respect of Covid- 1 9 pandem ic emergency response which
were received in May, 2020. The funds were not used during the year under review as
Management had to prepare the supplementary budget to enable the procurement
process to begin.

Report of the Auditor-Ceneral on County Executive of Uasin Gishu lor the year ended 30 June, 2020
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5.0 Pe{ding Cases Against the County

Examination of records provided for audit revealed that eight hundred and eighty-six (886)
cases were pending against the County Government as at the time of audit. The
management has explained that a number of measures have been instituted to deal with
the spirding court cases including handling the matters in house, operationalizing the
office of the County Attorney, out of court settlements and establishment of an
independent fund to deal with the cases.

Pending unresolved cases may have a significant financial impact on the County
Governnlent and can adversely affect future cash flows of the county.

6.0 Unnesolved Prior Year Matters

ln the audit report of the previous year, several matters were raised under the Report on
Financial Statements, Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public
Resources, and Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and
Governance. However, the Management has not resolved the issues nor given any
explanatlon for failure to resolve the issues. Further, Management has indicated that the
matters have remained unresolved as the Senate has not met to deliberate on the same.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) oI the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performdd, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm
that, notfring else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources
have nol been applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1 .0 Non-Compliance with Law on Ethnic Composition

Audit review of personnel records indicated that as at 30 June, 2020, the County
Government had a total of three thousand, three hundred and fifty-eight (3,358)
employees out of whom two thousand, five hundred and eighty-nine (2,589) or
approximately 7 9o/o werc from the dominant community. This was contrary to the
provisions of Section 65(1Xe) of the County Governments Acl,2012 which requires the
County Public Service Board to ensure that at least thirty percent (30%) of the vacant
posts at the entry level are filled by candidates who are not from the dominant ethnic
community in the County.

Consequently, Management was in breach of law on national cohesion
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2.0 Acquisition Assets

2.1 Construction of Milk Coolers

The National Government through the Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries
undertook to supply milk coolers to all counties through registered farmers' cooperative
societies while the County Governments were to undertake construction of milk cooling
plants. The County Executive awarded thirteen (13) contracts for the construction of milk
cooling plants at a total contract sum of Kshs.228,586,162 between '10 May,2016 and
17 June, 2016 for construction of forty-six (46) milk cooling plants to be completed within
a period of 6 months. During the year under review, Management made payments of
Kshs.43,599,995 for construction of various milk cooling plants thus raising the total
payments to Kshs.244,198,477 since inception.

However, audit review of contracts, payment records, project inspection reports and
physical verification of the Projects revealed the following anomalies:

i. The construclion of ten (10) milk cooling plants with a contract sum of
Kshs.44,861,923 and payments to the contractors amounting to Kshs.34,585,910
as at 30 June, 2020 were incomplete at the time of verification.

ii. The construction of six (6) milk coolers with a contract sum of Kshs.30,8'10,992
and payments made of Kshs.23,200,961 had stalled and contracts terminated, but
had not been re advertised.

t Construction of most of the plants had been completed and coolers installed but
were not operational as no electricity had been connected. Others were complete
but coolers had not been delivered and installed hence the buildings were lying
idle. Further, some milk cooling plants had been marked complete yet works,
electricity connection, water at the various sites had not been done.

Consequently, value for money of the expenditure amounting to Kshs.244,198,477
incurred as of 30 June, 2020 has not been realised despite the pro.lect overshooting the
contract amount.

2.2 Construction of Fish Hatchery at University of Eldoret

The County Executive entered into a contract for the construction of a fish hatchery at the
University of Eldoret during the financial year 201512016. The contract start date was
6 August, 2015 and was to be completed on 30 August, 2017. During the year under
review, the County Executive incurred expenditure of Kshs.2,071,099 for the construction
of fish hatchery. However, the Bills of Quantity (BQ) were not provided for audit review.
Further, the payment was not supported by certificate of completion.

Consequently, it is not possible to confirm that the payment of Kshs.2,071,099 was lawful
and that commensurate value for money was obtained on the prolect.

Report ofthe Auditor-General on County Etecutive of Uosin Gishu for the year ended 30 June, 2020
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3.0 Public Participation and Gonsultation

The Corty Government had not established a County Budget and Economic Forum
(CBEF) and developed laws and regulations on effective citizen participation in
development planning and performance management. This was contrary to the
requirenrnts under Section 137 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and
Section 115(2) of the County GovernmentsAct,20l2.

Conseqtently, Management was in breach of law.

4.0 Faifure to Submit Financial Statements of Municipality of Eldoret

Available records indicate that Municipal Charter was granted to the Municipality of
Eldoret qn 17 December,201B as per Gazette Notice No.460, Vol. CXXI- No.9 dated
18 Janmry, 2019 and functions transferred to the Municipality with effect from
1 June, 2019 as per Kenya Gazette Notice No.4724, Vol. CXXI - No.68 of 31 May, 2019.
Records further show that the Eldoret Municipality Board members were appointed on
26 June, 2019. However, the Board did not submit financial statements of Municipality of
Eldoret fur the year ended 30 June, 2020 to the Auditor-General as required under
Section 46 of the Urban Areas and Cities Act, 2011.

Conseqrently, Management was in breach of law.

5.0 Long Outstanding lmprests

The statement of financial position reflects accounts receivables - outstanding imprests
of Kshs.3,343,895 as disclosed under Note 22 to the financial statements. No explanation
was provided for failure to surrender or account for the imprests within seven days after
returning to duty station, contrary to Regulation 93(5) of the Public Finance Management
(County Government) Regulations, 2015. Further, the outstanding imprests of
Kshs.3,343,895 included an amount of Kshs.2,498,775 issued to an officer in
September, 2018. The management explained that the officer was interdicted from the
services of Uasin Gishu County on a disciplinary case that has not been determined yet.

Conseqr,rently, Management was in breach of law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about wirether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern tlrcm. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE
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As requiled by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedurfs performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectivetess of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my



report, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to believe that internal
controls, risk management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

1.0 Weak Controls over Revenue Collection

As reported previously, examination of revenue records indicated that arrears on land
rates, housing estates and sanitary facilities amounted to Kshs.2,348,999,558 as at
30 June, 2020. fhe Management explained that the land rate arrears have accumulated
due to disputes within families on succession, plots that had not been hived off for the
original parcels in the system and land owners anticipating waivers. However, the
Management did not provided evidence of actions taken to collect the outstanding
receipts and prevent recurrence in future.

2.0 Lack of an Approved Staff Establishment

The County Executive did not have an approved staff establishment and organizational
structure for each department detailing hierarchy for authority and responsibilities. This is
contrary to Section 5(2)(0 of the County Governments Act, 2012 and Article 235 of the
Constitution of Kenya, 20'10. lt was therefore not possible to establish the span of control
and responsibilities for staff.

3.0 Lack of Risk Management Policy and Strategy

The County Executive Management had not put in place risk management policy,
strategies and risk register to mitigate against risk. lt was, therefore, not clear how the
Management manages risk exposures. This is in contravention of Regulation 158(1)(a)
and (b) of the Public Finance Management (County Governments) Regulations, 2015
which requires the Accounting Officer to ensure that the County Government entity
develops risk management strategies, which include fraud prevention mechanism; and
the County Government entity develops a system of risk management and internal control
that builds robust business operations.

4.0 Lack of Data lntegrity in the lntegrated Payroll and Personnel Database (IPPD)

Review of the monthly payroll data, bank remittance data and master data for the year
ended 30 June,2020 revealed the following:

The monthly bank remittance/net pay data and monthly payroll data had duplicate
account numbers.

ii. The bank account numbers in the master payroll did not match with the payroll
numbers of some employees.

iii. The bank account numbers in monthly payroll data and bank remittance were
different from those in the master payroll/registers.

Consequently, the integrity of the information process through the payroll system could
not be confirmed.
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The audl was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and syslems of internal control, risk management and governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is
sufficienl and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Respontibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatelnent, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internel control, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
County Executive's ability to continue to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting
unless Management is aware of the intention to dissolve the County Executive or cease
operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

AuditorGeneral's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audl ob.jectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Sectiop 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Anide 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a materidl misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arlse from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compllance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the County Executive's
financial ;eporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors
compliarre with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective
processs and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation
to governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of
the control environment.
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) o't lhe Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems In
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) ol lhe Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
Uasin Gishu County Executive policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the County
Executive's ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material
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u nce ainty exists, I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related
discl ures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my inion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date

audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the County
tive to cease to continue to sustain its services.

Eva I ate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
incl ing the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
unde ng transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Obta

ofm
Exec

Perf m such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

lcommu icate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

busi
sta

and timi
in intern

where a

sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
ss activities of the County Executive to express an opinion on the financial
ents.

g of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
lcontrol that are identified during the audit.

I also p vide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requrre nts regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and oth r matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and

plicable, related safeguards.
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CBS
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for the year

lrcrrprs
fxchequer rfleases

lroceeds frdn Sale of Assets

3,021,702,103

6,90r,068,231



T.I IN (;IS COUn*'t'Y EXITCUTM
rts:rntl nancial Statcntcnlsllc

I,lr thc t:ll' ded Junc 30, 2020

7.2. OF ASSTITS AND LIAITILITIDS AS AT 3O'I'H .IUNE 2O2O

arrd cxp lanatory noles to these fitlancial statcnlents fornt an integral pan ofthe

ty financial slatcments rvete approvcd on

'lh
tin

UASIN GI SAU

ll f.Trc&su
eC

N
DI

Clr
ICPAK Menrber Number: 8l5l

)

S1'A'I'I,]M

2018-201920 t9 -20211

KShsKShsNolcs

SSE'TSt.'tN ANCIAI- I

ru iva lt n ts(las h and Cash
2,642,251,1632.081,158,4622t /\lla n < Ralances

I .28'7 ,4192ltl( ll5 r Balances

2.6{3.5J9.1822,081 ,l 5tt..162cilsh c(l u ivalcnl'l ()t rl Cash nnt

3.590,6453,3 43.89522lnr tsbles - OutstandiAcc )r.lnts reccr\

2,647,t29,8272,084,502,357TAL [-INA ('1,\l- -,\ssl,l]'sl ()

(69,764,619)( 131,441,364)23Ac( ounts Payal les sits aud lctentions

2,577 ,i65,2081,951,058,993L ASSN,TSNti I FINANC

t) tlYti l.l IRIIS I'NT

t,368,31t3,7692,577,365,208?4)/l\r(lI'u rd bllance
I 17,836,034(33.1,7s0 )25tr Ycar adi sl nrrntsl'ri

I,091,1.15,405(625,971,466)cll'for lheSur plus/Defici

2,577,365,2081,951,058,993
T FINANC AI, POSI'[IONNri

accorrnlin
cial st

o
Peter

FII{ANCI AL IUABILI'I'IES



UASIN GISHU COUNTY BXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For thc year cnded Junc 30,2020

7.3. STATEMtrNT OI.'CAS}I }-LOWS FOR TIIE YN,AIT ENDIiD 3OTII JUNE 2O2O

The accotr cl planatory notes to tllese llnancial stat

tl nanc ia I ancial statemcnts were approved o lot I an.l rigDg
G,:

al

Ch iei
Name

Head oI q n.....
l$mne:

of thc

Treasury

2019-2()20 20r8-2019
l(ShsN(}tes KShs

Reccitrts from otrerating inconrc
6,868,t60,r80I 6,58 r,393,959Exchequer Releases

48,77 5,2962Procecds from Domestic and Forcign Crants

J 125,7 l3,000l'ransfers from Other Government Entities
'7Reinrbursenlents and Re lirnds

156,252,849li I 79,68 1,250Road tirel Levv
905,013.9699 719,33I,35tCounty Own Generated Receipts

389,942lt) 3,23 8,261Returned CRF issues

Paymcnts for orrerating cxpenscs
(3,027 ,702,'103)ll (3,140,43]l,269)Compensation of Employecs

l2 (r62s,906,0sr) ( 1, r6l, r 72,858)Use of goods and services
0r3 0Subsidics

(903,979,866)t.t ( r ,2 10,3 I 3,754)TransI'ers to Othcr Govcrnrnent Llnits
('77,430,118)l5 (352,897,893)Other grants and translels

t6Social Security Bcnefi ts
(582,401)l8 (214,920)Finance Costs, including Loan lnterest

( r 0,614,620)20Other Payments

Adjusted for:
z6Decrcasc/(lncrease) in Accounts rcceivablc:(outstanding imprest)
2',7Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts I'ayable: (deposits allClqgll!!!D
2riOther Adiustments

1,339,5(r3,934 2,791,109,610Nct cash florv fronr opcrating activitics
CASHFI,OW FITOM INV[S'I'ING A(]'tIVITIIlS

r3,62 t.4006Proceeds fronr Sale of Assels
( I ,7 r 9,585,605 )t1 ( 1,965,53 5,3 99)uisition of Assets

0,70s,961,205)(1,965,535,399)Net cash florvs fronr Invcsting Activitics
CASI'I FLOW FITOM IiOR.IIO\YI NG ACI'IVI'I'I ES

0IProceeds from [)omestic [3orrowittgs
0:Proceeds from lroreign Borrowings
0l9Repayment ofprincipal on Dontcstic and I:oreign borrowing
0Nct cash flou, from finlncing lctivitics

I,091,1,15,d05(62s,e71,465)UIVALENI'SNET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASII EQ
I,368,383,76921 2,577,365,,208Cash and cash cquivalcnts at III|GINNING ol'thc ycar

I17.836,034(33{,750)l'rior ycrr Ad iustmcnt
2,577,365,201121 l ,951 ,058,993Cash and cash eqliy{cnls at END of the ycar

: Peter K. Clr c
s

.qilri:('K:' R'6iiuli "
l5l

by;
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Ileports and Financial Statcments
For thc year ended .lune 30,2020

a) Non adherence to Cash disbursement schedule by the national treasury hence non-consistent transfers

b) Covid- 19 challenge in the 3'd and 4'h quarter which restricted movement of staff hence delay implementation of some projects

1'he entity fi rvere approved on 2020 and signed by:

Chief Offic
Namc: Name: Silas K. Ronoh

ICPAK Member Number.8l 5 I
i
I

COUNTY GOVEIlN:{gNI OE
UASIN GI SHU

5
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the year ended.lune 30,20211

a) Non adherence to ash disbursement schedule by the national treasury hence non consistent transfers

b) Covid-19 challenge in the 3'd and 4rr'quarter which restricted movement ofstaffhence delay implementation ofsome project

Thc cnti cial statements were approved on 2020 and signed by:
COUNTY GOVEiNI{5NT OF

UASIN GISIiU

Chief
Name: Name: Silas K. Ronoh

ICPAK Member Number: 8l5l
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the year ended .fune 30, 2020

The enti c inPstae

a) Non adherence to ash disbursement schedule by the national treasury hence non consistent transfers

b) Covid- l9 challen ge in the 3'd and 4th quarter which restricted movement ofstaffhence delay implementation ofsome projects

0
CoUNTY Govrlr.li.', ii 0I, UASIN GI SiiU

were approved on 2020 and signed by

t.t\

Chief
Name l)ctcr

si

Name: Silas K. Ronoh
ICPAK Member Numbcr: 81 5 I
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2020

10.t00{310 FISHERIES D T.] \'E LOP}I E N'T 25,985,678 -6,621,052 19,36{,626 l l,289,826 8,074,800

4,t 49,567 3,5 20.000-3.526.242 1 .669.567I I .1 95,809Supplies for production| 040443 l0
1 .t 40,258 4,554,801-t "436.966 I I ,695.059I 1.132.0251040643 r0 Fisheries Production

001 ,657.844 -t ,65'1 .844 0Value Addition and MarketingI 040743 l0
35,942,40218,721,966 12,779,56448,121,966ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

SERI'ICES
10500.13t0

9.942,40222,72t,966 12.779,564022.721 ,9661050143 I0 Office Accomrnodation
26.00 0,00000 2 6,000,00026.000.000ort ServicesSP4 Administrative and StrI 050441t 0
28,.156,8.15.16,0{7,05774,503.90263,881,{52AGRICULTURAL TRAINING

SER\'ICES - CHEBORORWA
10600{310

2 8.4 5 6.84 554.529,952 26,073.10143.88 t .452 I0.648.500Administrative su rt servtces| 060143 r 0
r9.973,950 0-26.050 19,973,95020-000.000r060343 l0
{6,999,093- 18.163,319 88,197,812106,361,t31AGRICULTT]RAL MECHANIZATION

SER\'ICES
10700,1310

00 02.000.000 -2,000,000
Development of Water Harvesting and

ve market accessibiliI n'l

1070343 l0

41,r98,71946.999,093-r6,163,319 88,197,81 2104,36t,131107044i l0 roductioncultural
,1t2,833,436-224 ,389 ,87 6 500.r 63,893 87,330,457721,553,769I,AND POLICY AND MANAGEMENTr 0800.13 | 0

| 5,7 t0,72523,990.400- l r .000,500 39,701,12550.701,625Preparation ol' valLration rolls1080143 l0
383,342,71t-206 .996 ,986 43 | ,494,848 48,152,137638,491,834

r3.780.000t 5,t 87 ,920-6.392,390 28,96'1,92035.360,3 r 0Land Surve
281,890,334791,605,225 509,714,891803,033,225 - I I,,128,000HOUSING DEVf,LOPMENTr0900.1310

-2,3 55,81 30 57,174,990 59,53 0,80357.174,990increase access to Llousing
42t,385,935 271 .859.66t- l | .428.000 693.245.5967 04.67 3.596Housing Developmentr090243 t0

12,386,4860 4l , r 84,639 28.798,1 534 r ,I 84,639I 090343 t 0 Estate Mana ent
1s.596.900-t2,17 5,322 35,357,991 19,761,091{7.833.31l2 0100,13 r 0 ICT INFRASTRUCTURE

DE\TELOPMENT

r3.888,900-6.5 60,425 ,1 dlo (?( e.550.67530.000.000
Automation services:- health

facilities,count-v rates & registry
201014310

400.00003 ,614,7 7 5 -3,214,7',75 400.000
201024310 Development of information cenlres

(Onestop infonnation points)
7.520,076 09,718,s38 -2,198,462 7 ,520,07 620t0643l0 County Press centre

1,308,000-50 r ,660 3,998,340 2,690.3404,500,000Youth innovation centre2010843 l0
2,212,050-3.889,306 I1,495,194 9,283,14415,384,500ADMINISTRATI\/E SUPPORT20200.1310

t1

0

10,622,450

Livestock Production Services
.t I,198,719

Land Banking for public use1080241l0
1080743 l0

r090r43 t0
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year endcd June 30,2020

3040743 t0 Support co-operative societies to provide
credit to members t8,5 596 -0 106 260 9 rIt8 336 2 800 740 387 5966

193,000,000 0194.307,000 -r,307,000 193,000,000WEIGHTS AND MIiASUITEMENTS30s0043 t 0
00 193.000,000 r 93,000.000r 93,000.000Development of a Metrological Laboratory3 050243 l0

0 01.307,000 - I ,307,000 0Weights and Measurements services3 050343 r 0
91,027,723178,272,536 8{,24,t,813189,355,030 - l I,082,.19.1MARKf,T SERVICES30700,1310
94.027 .723-t I .0E2,494 118,212,536 84.244,81i189,355,030Market Develo ment1070143 l0

5,989,0001,98.1,350r {.478,926 -6,505,576 7,973,350TOI.]RISNI AND WILDLIFE SERYICES30800{J l0
5.989.0007 071 ',l50 r.984.35014.4'78,926 -6,505,576'l-ourism Developrnent Scrvices3 080143 r 0

51,364,376 241 ,7 69,031186,375,000 299,133,1071t2,7 58,407CUILATIVE HEALTH SERVICES{0t00.13r0
18,3t 6,71040.982,446 22,66s,67 640,982.446 0County health referral hospital,101 01 43 1 0

229,452.261258.t50,961 28.698,70071,775,961 r86.375.000Medical/Diagnostic Equipment?s Supplies401044310
60.092,52J r 2,.r86.235-2,113,212 72,578,75871,691,970ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT

SERVICES
.10200{31 0

\2.486,23572,518,',758 60,092,5237 4,69t,970 -, lti )l.)402014310 rt ServicesAdministrative and Su
25,507,573-21,57 4,507 25,507,573 050,082,080CLINICAL SERVICES.t0300{J l0
,s sol 57'l25,507,573 0s 0.082,0 80 -24,57 4,5074030143 I 0 Clinical Services

122,785,495-r38,485,493 269,627 ,683 1,16,8.12,188408,'t 13,176I I EAI,TH INFRASTRUCTURE.10500{J l0
122,785,495-t38,485.493 269.627 ,683 I 46.842,1 88408,u3,t76I lcalth lnfl astructrrrc

6,904,179-27,.100,000 82,404.419 7s.s00.000109,804,479I}ASIC EDUCATION50100{Jl0
82.404,479 75,500,000 6.904.47 9t09,804,479 -27,400.00050t0143 l0 Earl Childhood Develo ment Education
96,781 ,263 79,521,761 17,265,49696,787,263YOUTH TRAINING AND

DEVELOPMENT
50200{310

12.448.35489.5 8 8,29 8 0 89.5 8 8.298 17,139,944County poh4echnic5020 r 43 l0
7,198.965 2,38t,823 4,8t7,t427.1 98,965 0Upgradinq home-craft502021310

58,071,671 49,114,092 8,957,57960,912,691 -2,841,020MANAGEMENT AND
DEVELOPMENT OF SPORTS AND
SPORTS FACILITIES

50300.1310

8,951.519-2,84 r,020 58,071 ,67 I 49,1t4,09260.9t2,6915030r43t0 Sports facilities
299.,160 3,628,00010,653,163 -6,725,703 3,921,160ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT

SERVICES
50{00.13 r 0

299.460 3,628,000I 0,653, t 63 -6,725,703 3,927 ,460Administration And Support Servtces5040143 I 0
-563,152 1,932,416 342,298 1,590,1 l82,,195,568EARI,Y CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

AND TRAINING
505004310

l3

40501 43 I 0

0
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Budgct Execution by Program and Sub-Programmes - County Executivcs :RECURRENT

Uasin Gishu County Ledger

Entity: 43 l0-Uasin Gishu Counry

Period: JUL-19 To JLN-20

Program Sub
Program

Description Original
Budgct

Adjustments l'inal Budget ,{ctual Budget
utilization
difference

KShs KShs KShs KShs KShs

t0t0013l0 LIVESTOCK RESOURCf,
MANAGEMENT AND
DEWLOPMINT

1.803,680 -185,350 I,618,330 1.003,530 61.1.800

t 0l0l43 t0 Livestock Disease Control r,803,680 -185.350 I ,6 t 8,i30 r.003,530 6 r 4.800

l0l024i l0 Veterinary Public Health se l-CeS 0 0 0 0 0

10t044310 Emerging livestock production 0 0 0 0 0

10200{3 l0 CROP DEVELOPMENT AND
MANAGEMENT

t 0.596..105 3J64,330 13.960.735 9,816.706

t020743 I 0 Green House production r0,596,405 1,164.330 13,960,735 9.816,706 4.1.1..1.029

r 020843 l0 Crop Disease and Pest Control 0 0 0 0 0

10500{l l0 ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT
SERVICES

t 96,107,810 1.900.000 198.007.8r0 195,77 5,092 2,232;7 t8

105044i I0 SP4 Administrative and Suppo rt Services I 96. I 07.8 I0 1.900.000 l 98.007,81 0 195,775,092 2.232,718

I 0(r00{J l0 AGRICT,ILTURAL TRAINING
SERVICES . CHEBORORWA

2,182,47 5 0 2,182,47 5 1,458,.190 723,98s

I 06024:i r0 Training and Extension Support Services 2.182.47 5 0 2.182,475 1,458.490 7?3,985

10700.11r 0 AGRICU LTURAL MECHANIZATION
SERVICES

18.665.2,16 -r r,916J89 6,748,857 3,781,86.1 2,966,993

1070r4310 Equipments and machineries 18,665,246 -tI,9r6,389 6,148,857 3,78r,864 2,966,993

10800{310 LAND POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 49,080.888 I1,,{75,000 60,555,888 17 ,681,187 12.87{,701

1 080143 I 0 Preparation of valuation rolls 39,6 | 3.888 I 0.200,000 49,8 r3,888 41,658.7r 7 8. 1 55.1 71

t080241t0 Land Banking for public use 4,692,000 1,960,000 6.652,000 3.447 .900 1.204,100

i 080343 r 0 Spatial Planning 2.1 05,000 -3 85.000 1,720,000 t,287 ,140 432.860

1080643 10 Land admin istration scrviccs 2.670.000 -300,000 2,3 70,000 1 ,287 ,430 1.082,s70

l5

4,141,$29



Reports and Financial Statements
ded June 30 2020

I090243 I 0 60 109 523 1 877 480 58,041,503 l0 54 5,500
109034310 Estate Mana ntcnt 104 904 -600 000 J 104 904 l 683 650 54I 421

20 r 00{3l0 ICT INFITASTRUCTURE 0 0 0 0 0

201014310 Automation services:- health
facilities,coun rates & re lst 0 0 0 0 0

20200{310 ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT
SERVICES

39,141,t79 2.897.056 {2,0,11.23,< 33,138,38r 8,902,85.1

Administrative and Su rt Services j9 t.14 179 1 897 056 ft 902 85433,t38 t

20.1004310 ROA,DS INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT

513,040,l s7 6,701,861 519,748.024 -196,6.13,708 23,10,1,31 7

2040143 r 0 320,71 6,909 6 101,867 377,424,1'16 304,320,460 23 104,3 I 7

2040943 t0 Maintenance of Roads 0 192 248 0t92 323 2.18

20500J1l 0 DISASTER MANAGEMENT 0 {) 0 (, 0

205 0243 l0 servlcesF ire anrbu lance and enrer ct)c 0 0 0 0 0

20600{31 0 PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0

2060343 r 0 Coun llcad uarters 0 0 0 0 0

0206044310 Sub-Coun head ua11ers 0 0 0 0

30100.1310 TRADf, DEVELOPMENT AND
INVESTMENT

0 0 0 0 {}

3010343r0 Development of Wholesale & retail markets
in 6 sub-counties t) 0 0 0 0

0 0Trade Licensin serYlces 0 0 0

13,778,371 2.731,{9{30.100{310 COOPERATIVES Df, VELOPMENT
AND MARKETING

15,654,107 8s5.757 16,509,86{

ll 178 371 2,73 | ,19.1
3040r43l0 Promoting Agribusiness investments by

value addition Processin r 5,654,1 07 855,151 16,509,864

0 0.10100{l l0 CUR{TIVE HEALTH SEII.VICES 0 0 0

Coun health rel'erral hos ita I 0 0 0 0 0401014310
1.9.15,407,{54 1,839,090,t02 I 06,3 17,3 52ADMINISTRATIoN AND SUPPORT

SERVICES
I,91 I,503,q36 33,903,518.r0200{3r0

I 102839 090 t06 3t1 352Adm in istrative and Su ort Scrvices r.9r 1,503.936 33,903,5 t 8 1,945 4o'7 4544020143 r0

r
10900{310 HOUSING DfVILOPMEN'I' 61 ,854,421 5,632,520 73,486,941 61,384,454 12,102,191

l6

-.-

r()1 :i, i j t , !j l, : i . r ! !. ! : \ t , l t t..l-

Housing Developmcnt 68,5 87.003

20204431 0 42,04t,235

Capital roads investmclrts

192.323,248

3010543 l0



UASIN CISHU COUNTY EXE,CUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended ,Iune 30,2020

50200.t31 0 YOUTH TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

-366,115 3,515,190 3,245,190 270,000

3,245,190 270,0003.881,305 -366,1 I 5 1.515,190County polltechnic5020143 r 0
16,293,103 13,49716,850,000 -5{3.400 16.306,600MANAGEMENT AND

Df,VELOPMENT OF SPORTS AND
SPORTS FACILITIES

50300{310

13,497-541.400 16,306,600 16,293,10316.850,0005030r4310 S orts facilities
36.859,8126.18 .9 6 1 .3 8112,7 17 ,424 685,821,196643,103,772ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT

SERVICES
50{00{310

36,859.812648,96 r,3 84643.\03.7'72 42.7 t'7,424 685,82r.r96Administration And Support Services5040t43I0
22,308,82s162,865,.182 157 ,014,271 434,705,449291,r48,792PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT7 0l 00.13 I 0

418,567,522 21.580,669279,t29,6\5 I 6l .0 l 8.576 440,148. I 9l70t0143I0
00 00 07010243 l0 Revenue services

107.8251.780.840 5,3 83.05 5 5,215,2303.602,715Accounts services70t0:143I0
4.601 ,027 282,2014.5 4 3.22 8 3 4 0,000 4,8 81,22 8Procurement and supply services70i044310

338.r306.599,800 6,261,6706.873.134 -273,93470r054310 intemal audit services
15,065,375 3.8{ l,82536,360,s2s 2,516,675 38.907.200COUNTY PLANNING AND

ECONOMIC POLICY MANAGEMENT
70200{310

3,841 ,82 52,546,675 3 8,907,200 1s n6s 1753 6,3 60,5 2 5Budget and Economic Affairs services70201 43 I 0
0 00 0 0Central planning and M&E services702024310

00 0 00HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
AND DEVELOPMENT

70300.13 l0

0 00 0Employeesuppo scrvices
0 0 0 00COUNTY GOYERNANCE SUPPORT

SERVICES
70.t00{310

00 0 007040t4310 Media and communication
5S2,837,165 252,320,718 805,157.883 77 5.821,946ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT

SERVICES
70600{310

805.1 5 7,883 115,821,946 ?q 115 qi7552,837,165 252,320,7 t87060443 t0 Administration And Support Services
47.733,17330,000,000 7q qo1 /71 32,260,30050,237,393KENYA DEVOLUTION SUPPORT

PROGRAMME
709004310

47,733,t7350,23't,393 30.000.000 19,993,473 32,260,3007090143 l0 Kenya Devoluion Support
9,451,737r r 4,291,935 6,4r6,889 120,932,744 I I I,.r98,007WATER SUPPLY SERVICES90100.1J l0

120,952,744 l r r,498,007 9.45 4.731\ 14,291.935 6.4 r6.8899010r43 r0 Drilling ofboreholcs

t7

3.881,305

Finance scrvices

0703024310

29,335,937



llcports and Financial Statements
For the year ended Junc 30.,2020

0 09ff?00,f3tO ffi
AND PROTECTION

0 0 0

90203431 0 0 0 0 ilwaste collection and disposal 0

Grand Total 4,537,344,197 550,59r,982 5,087,936,179 4,7 61,402,,637 326,s33.542

901024310 Commun water Su lies

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the
following:

Prepared

By,
Nelly J. Birgen

Reviewed
By:

Silas K. Ronoh

00 0 0

Approved
By:

Petcr K. Chesos

Datc

Date:

Dnte

l8

.-.-

0

w(,f,t



UASIN GISHU COTINTY T'XECU'I'IVIi
Consolidatcd I{cports :rnd Financial Statcmcnts
For the year endctl .lunc 30,2020

7.7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN'tING POI,ICIES

The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statem€nts are set out below

l. Statemcnl of conrpliance and trasis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Cash-basis IPSAS financial reporting
under the cash basis of Accounting, as prescribed by the PSASB and set out in the accounting policy notes

below. This cash basis of accounting has been supplemented with accounting for; a) receivables that
include imprests and salary advances and b) payables that include deposits and relentions.

The receivables and payables are discloscd in tlre Statenlent of Assets and Liabilities

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings, which is the l'unctional and reporting currency
of the entity all values are roundcd to the ncarest Kenya Shilling. Thc accounting policies adopted have
been consistently applied to allthe years presented.

The financial slatements comply with and confornr Io the form of presentation prescribed by the PSASB.

2. llcporting rn titv

The financial statements are for Uasin Gishu County Executive. The financial statements encompass the
reporling entity as specified under scclion 164 ofthe PFM Act 2012.

3. Recognition of rcceipts and payments

a) Recognition of receipts

The County Government rccognises all receipts from the various sources when the event occurs and the

lelated cash has actually been received by the Government.

Tax reccipts

Tax Receipts is recognized in the books of accounts when cash is received. Cash is considered as received
when notification of tax remittance is received.

Transfers from the Exchequer

Tlansfer fi'onr Exchequer is recognizcd in thc books of accounts when cash is received. Cash is considered

as received when paynrent instruction is issucd to the bank and notified to the receiving entity.

t9
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the ycar cndcd Junc 30, 2020

SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)

Compe nsation of e mplovees

Salaries and Wages, Allowances, Statutory Contribution for employees are recognized in the period when

the compensation is paid.

Intcrcst on borro$'ing

Borrowing costs that include interest are recognized as payment in the period in which they incurred and
paid for.

Repaymcnt of borrowing (principal amount)

The repaynrent ol principal amount of borrowing is recognizcd as payment in the period in which the

repayment is made. The stock of debt is disclosed as an Annexure to the County consolidated financial
staten'lents.

Acquisition of fircd asscts

The payment on acquisition of property plant and equipment items is not capitalized. The cost of
acquisition and procceds fronr disposal of these itcms are treated as payments and receipts items

respectively. Wherc an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal consideration and

the fail value of the asset can be reliably established, a contra transaction is recorded as receipt and as a

payment.

A fixed asset register is maintained by each public entity and a summary provided for purposes of
consolidation. This sumrnary is disclosed as an annexure to the consolidated financial slatcments.

ln-kind contributions are donatio[s tl]at are nrade to the entity in the fonr of actual goods and/or services

rather than in nroney or cash terms. 'l'hese donalions may include vehicles, equipment or personnel

services. Where the i'inancial value received for in-kind contributions can be rcliably determined, the entity
includes such value in the statement of receipls and paynrents both as receipts and as an expense in equal

and opposite an)ountsi otherwise, the contribution is not recorded.

71

Use of goods and services

Goods and services are recognized as payments in the period when the goods/services are consumed and

paid for. Such expenses, if not paid during the period where goods/services are consumed, shall be

disclosed as pending bills.

4. In-kindcontributions
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UA N GISTI COUN'I'Y EXIi(]T]TIVIi
llt rts and F anciaI St:ttcnrcn (s

e year tletl ,lunc 30, 2020

CCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)

Pavrrtcrtts

ents done directly to supplier on behalf of the couuty governments such as; national
d irectly lbr

hc county govcrnment

otes to this flnancial statenlent.

ash crl uivalcnts

uivalents comp rise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-teml deposits on call and highly

with an original nraturity ofthree monlhs or less, which are readily convertible to known

and are subject to insignifi cant risk of changes in value. Bank account balances include

the Ccntral Bank of Kcnya and at various commercial banks at the end of the financial
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resents amounts lhat are lintited /restricled front being used to settle a liability fbr at
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Other accounts rcceivables are disclosed in the financial statclnents.

i

n

tt

AS

I"or
bc

ar,a bl c
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as accourtts payablcs. This is in recognition of the governnlellt practice of retaining a

port ted services and works pending fulfilnrent of obligations by the contractor and to hold
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TjASIN GISHU COUNTY I]XECUI'IVE
Itcports and Financial Statemcnts
F or the ycar endcd .lune 30, 2020

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTN(; POLICIIiS (Continued)

9. Non-ctl rrcn( xsscts

Non-current assets are expenscd at lhe tirnc of acquisition while disposal proceeds are recognized as

leceipts at thc time of disposal. I{owevcr, the acquisitions and disposals are reflected in the entity fixed
asset register a summary of rvhich is provided as a nremorandum to these financial statentents.

10. Pending bills

I l. Contingent Liabilitics

n contingent liabilitf is:

a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose exislence will be confirmed only

by the occurrence or non-occurrcnce of one or more uncertain fulure events not wholly within

llle control ofthe cntily: or
b) A presenl obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) It is not probable that an oulflow ofresources embodying economic benefits or service

potential will be required Io settle the obligation; or
(ii) The amount ofthe obligation cannot be nreasured rvitli sufficient reliability.

Some of contingent liabilities may arisc liom: litigation in progress, guarantees, and indemnities. Letters

of comforV support, insurance, Public Private Pannerships,
t

The Entity does not recognize a contingent Iiability but discloses details of any conlingencies in the notes

lo the financial statetnents unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits

or service potential is remote. Annex 6 ofthis financial statement is a register ofthe contingent liabilities in

the year.

Section 185 (2) (i) of the PFM Act requires the County Government to report on lhe paymenis made, or

losses incurred, by the county govemment to meet contingent liabilities as a result of loans during the

financial year, including payments made in respect of loan write-offs or waiver of interesl on loans

23

Pending bills consist of unpaid liabilities at lhe end of the financial year arising fronr contracted goods or
services during the year or in past years. As pending bills do not involve the payment of cash in lhe
reporting period, they are recorded as 'mcmorandum' or 'off-balance' items to provide a sense of the
overall net cash position of the cntity at the end of the year. Pending bill fonr a first charge to the

subsequent year budget and whcn they are finally settled, such payments are included in the stalement of
receipts and payments in the year in which thc payments are nrade.
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UASIN GISI{U COUNTY [,XECI.]TIVIi
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For thc ycar cnded .Iunc 30, 2020

2019 - 2020 2018 - 20t9

KShs KShs

Total Exchequer Releases for quamcr I 1,10r,420,000 296,730,000

Total Exchequer Releases for quarler 2 1,230,228,587 I ,641 ,t71 ,432

Total Exchequer Releases for quarter 3 2,3 59,669,433 2,261,270,831

Total Exchequer Releascs for quaner 4 1,890,075,939 2,6s6,98t,9t'7

T0lal 6,581,393,959 6,868,160,180

NOTIS TO TI{E I.-INANCIAI, STATI'MENTS

r. TxcHQUER RELEASES

The above comprises transfers from the Exchequer frorn CARA, comprising of equitable share and donor
funds released through the exchequer. Exchequer releases are as follows:
(The totals of A, B and C belorv should equal the total exchequer releases).

I A. li(l u itr l)lc Shurc

Dcscription 2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019

KSlrs KShs

Transfers for level 5 hospitals

Tot:rl

Description 2019 - 20ZtJ 2018 - 2019

KShs KShs

Total Equitable Shale lbl quarter I r,l0l,420,000 296,730,000

Total Equitable Shale lbr quarter 2 1,139,400.000 949,536,000

Total Equitable Share for qua er 3 2,3 10,450,000 2,225,475,000

Total EqLritablc Sharc lirl tlrartcr'4 1,234,350.000 2,462,859,000
'lirlal 5.785.620,000 5,93,1,600,000

25

Notes: The equitablc sharc of Kshs 544,380,000 was not received.

lB: Level 5 Hospitals Allocation
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY I.]XECUTIVE
Rcports and Financial Statcments
For thc year cnded June 30,2020

The transfers was received from the National Governnrent to help the county in response to COVID -19

pandemic.

,I. PIIOCtrI'I)S FIIOM DoMESTIC I}OIi.ROWIN(;S

5. t,l{ocI.]tal)s I.ltoNt l;otuil(;N lx )l{l{()\\'| I N(;s

2019 - 2020 2018 - 20t 9

KShs KShs

Forcign Borrowing - Draw-downs Through ExcheqLter

Foleign Borrowing - Dircct l)avnrents

I:olcign Culrerrcy and Forcigrr Dcposits

Total

Dcscription 2019 - 2020 2018 - 20re

KShs KShs

Transfers fronr Central government
entities

Covid -19 Grants 125,713,000
'l'rlnsfcrs from Counties
(insert name of budget agency)

(insert name of budget agency)
't'()1'AL r 25,7 13,000

2ol9 - 2020 2018 - 20r e

KShs KShs

Borrowing within Ccneral Government

Borrowing from Monetary Authorities
(Central Bank)

Other Domestic Depository Corporations
(Commercial Banks)

Borrowing flom Other Donrestic Financial
lnstitulions

Borrowing from Other Donrcstic Cleditors

Domestic Currency and Domestic Deposits

'lirtal

21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATtrMENTS (CONTINUtrD)

3. TITANSFERS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT trNTITIES
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVI!
Ileports and Financial Statcments
For thc year ended Junc 30, 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. COUNTY OWN GENEITA'I'ED IIECf,IPTS

IO. I{II'UIINED CRF ISSI-IES

2019 - 2020

h Shs Ks hs

l{er l
PIan approvals
['roperty Income
Sales of Market Establishments
Receipts from Administrative Fees and Charges
Recelpts from Sale of Incidental Coods
Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures r 9,5 83,536 23,885,049
[{ccei pts from Voluntary transfers other than grants

Business pcrnlrts 144.300,698 195,916,1t4
5 9,790,08 5 54140932

Pl()1 rcnts \04,837,736 120,882,9 r 9
Adm in istrative services fccs 5,26t,069 5.304,262
Cour)t 's natural resources
Sales of County assets

Malket/trade Centre fee 21,552,44'7 22,425,904
ehicle parking fees 223.805,81 5 730,95t,434

l-lou sing 20,545,631 20,97 t ,841
Social prernises use charges 397,30 t

Other education-related receipts
Public health services t3,672,156 13,662,924
I'ublic health facilities ope[ations 27 ,984,513 3',7 ,923,t t t
Environment & conservancy Administration 2l,723,8t6 43,212,04t
Slaughterhouses administration 9,008,73 7 11,188,862
Water supply administration 598.860
Sewerage adtninistralion
Other health & sanitation receipts 5.04 t,090 8, l4 1,661

Technical services fees 45 ,6't't ,7 I 5 44,350,492
External services fees

Sign boards and adverlisement 56,541,456 62,998,407

Other miscellaneous receipts 4,785 I,34 1,854

Tolul 779,33t,35t 905,01t,969

2019 - 2020 201tt - 2019

I(Shs KShs

Recurrent account-Counly Assembly 241,735 389,942

Development account-Proiect Force a/c 2,996,526 0

Deposit account 0 0

1otal 3,2J8,261 J 89,9.t2

29

20r 8 - 20r9
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UA (;l couN'l'\' lixli(ltiTIvIi
llc rts and ancial Statements
For hc GAr dcd .Iune 30, 2020

.

FINANCIAL STATEMT,]NTS (CONTINUEI))

TION OF EMPLOYf,T]S

,ES TO TH

]OMPENS

20r8 - 20192019 - 2020

KShsKShs
1,372,162,011Basi salaries rmancnt enl lrr \

127,723,9592t4,368,901enl lon1Bas i l wages ofl
t,308,778,782l ,l 65,700,963es id as art of salPers rnal allowa

rnal allowa CCS id as reinrbursementsPers

rovidcd in kindsPers :nal allowa
158,234,944272,039,821ion and oth contributionssocial securiPenr

4,124,14820,115,457schemcsnal social securiCon pulsory nat
56,67 8,84960,875,800Con pulsory nat al health insurance schemes

Utrlcn1hemcs outsideSoc al bcnefit st

Othr r personnel nts
3,027,702,7033,1,10,431,269

ITotr

2018 - 2019

lr.ShsKShs

34,453.31862.903,670ties, suppli :s and servicesuril
13,184,32012,9t2,t49, supplies and servicesCon rmu n icatior

I t 4,356,714139,117 ,949restic travel and subsistenceDot
23,95 1,8487t,569,370nd subsistenceFor, I travel
42,569,47423,566,664ting, advert sing and information supp lies & servicesPrir
I I,311 ,92416,977,703lced assetsRer tals of prod
54,654,42643,962,309Il cx C icsTra
49,0 t4.6394 t .580.078Ho ita li SU rlies and scrvices

r96.0 I I .0432t7,146,838Insr rance cosls
152,264,836244,932,696:ialized ma erials and seryicesSpe

14.8tt9.{J5 II5.232.067ral supplies and servicesolf e and
249,020.943490,865,021expcnses(] atino
77,189,08796. 194,3 r 0lance - vehicles and other transporl equipmentRor tine mainte
32,t07 ,65694,986,952nance - othcr assetsRor tine nraiDte
96,t92,7 t8103,958,277ls , oils and lubricantsFut

t,161,172,8585tI,625 906irlTo

| 2- llsE oF GOOI)S AN I) Sliltvl( I.s

1,40'1 .330,321

20t9 - 21t20

30



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIV[,
Reports and Financial State me nts
For the ycar ended Junc 30, 2020

NOTtrS TO TH[, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT]NUED)

I3. SUBSIDIES

14. TRANSFEII TO oTIiIiR GoVEITNMENT ENTITII'S

I5. OTHER GIIANTS ANI) PAYMIINTS

l)escri tio n
2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019

KShs KShs

Subsidies to Public Co rat ions

Subsidies to Privale Enterprises

lisl ultuchetl

(inscrt nanre)

Dcscri tio n 2019 - 2020 20t8 - 2019

IiShs KShs

Transfers to Coun Govcrnmcnt cntilics
527 ,363,499 23 2,500,000

Transfers to Other Countirs
Transfer to coun assernbl 682,950.755 67 t,4'19,866

Transfers to National Govcrnmcnt cntitics

Transfer to the Council of Governot s

TOTAL 1,2 10,313,?5{ 903,979,866

2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019

KShs

Scholarshi and other educational bencfits 3.410,149 t7 ,348.263

Enrcr reliel and refu ce asslstance 2,785,950

Subsidies to small businesses eratives, and self em lo dcoo 9,t03,763

Other current transfers 191, r94,9s8

Other ca ita I rants and trarsfers t58,292,786 48,192,202

Total 352.897,893 77,430,178

3l

See list attuched

(insert name)

See attached list (under anncx 6)

(insert name of budget agency)



UA IN GIS COUNTY EXIiCUTIVE
rts and nancixl Statcmcnts

['or c ear dcd .Iune 30,,20211

17. ON O!' ASSETS

2018 - 20192019 - 202

KShsKShs

sion and retirement benefitsGov )rnment pel

enefits in cash and in kindSoci rl securily t

lover Socia Bcnefits in cash and in kindEnr

Tolr I

\CQUISIT

2018 - 20192019 - 2020.l'innncial AssetsNon
KShsKShs

I[)ttrc hase of Bui
2t7,852,52]l533,833, 106Lrild in 5Con rlruction of
243,24t,t t228,497,089rbishment r f RuildinRe ti
308,432,421240,864,480oadsCon ;truction of
341 ,532,308236,03 8,558;truction an Civil WorksCon

47 .001 ,696:furbishment of Construction and Civil WorksOvc haul and R
8t,996,43645,265,900hase of Vel enticles and Other Trans fiE urPu r(

Ul nlctlticles and Other Trans ()flOve {rau I of Vel
4,630,990cnIsehold l'urniture and lnstitutional Ii UtPur< hase of flor

2t,854,26710,676,597hase of OfI Furniture and Gencral ui nlcntPu rt
ut trcntPurt hase of IC'l

445,962,071255,497,965hase of Spe ializcd I'la ut nrsnt and MacltinePu r<

Machincd Renovation of Plan and E ruiReh tbilitation a
25,7 64.070,i 6, 103,200Purc hase ofCet Stock and Live Anitnalsified Seeds Blcedin
23,t 68,7 43416,271,039rs t0llation Desi n&SuPro ect ['rcResr arch, Studi

Civil WorksRclr Lbilitation o

trategic Stocks and contmoditiesAcq risition of !
9,200.00046.545,000.risition of I dAcq

581,6504,3 53,780.risition of I tan ib le AssetsAcq
r.719,585,6051,965,535,399n of non- financial assctsTotr rl acq u isitir

ncial AsseIiinr
Don Lestic Publi, IISCSNon-Financial Ente

Financial InstitutionsDor rcstic Publir
rl acq uisitir n of finnncial assets'fot

05I '719I,9(r5 J5 99n of assclsTot rl acq uisitir

32

NOIES TO TTIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ro. loclqt- slcunlrv BENEFtTs

.l

I



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the ycar endcd.lune 30,2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18. FINANCE COSTS, INCLT]DING LOAN INTf,REST

I9. REPAYMENT ()!' PITINCIPAL ON DoMESTIC LENDIN(; AND ON.LENDING

20. OTII[,II PAYM!]NTS

2019 - 2020 20t8 - 2019

KShs KShs

Exchan Rate Losses

Bank Char s 244,920 582.401

Interest Pa ents on l:orei n Bolrowin

lnterest Payments on Guaranteed Debt Taken over by Govt

lnterest on Domestic Borrowings (Non-Govt)

Inlerest on Borrowin fi'orn Olhcr Gover-trnrcnt Units

'l'otrl 211.920 582.{01

2019 - 2020 2018 - 20t9

KShs KShs

ILc ents on Borrowin from Domestic

Principal Repayments on Guaranteed Debt Taken over by

Government

ll onr Other Doltestic Crcditors

lbtal

20t9 - 2020 20t8 - 2019

KShs KShs

tlud Reserves 10,6t4,620

Civil Contin Reseryes

Other a nterlts

10,614,620

J.''

ReDavrnents on Borrorvings

Reoavment of Principal fronr Forcign Lending & On - Lending
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CO I.INl'Y EXIiCI.ITIVII
:r nc ill St:r tcn)cnts

ded June 30, 2020

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I}ANK BALANCIiS

ALANCIiS

c t'lt r

IN (;ISII
rts and

,ES TO TI]

]ASH ANX

BANK I

2018 - 20r9
Excha
nge-
rnte

2019 - 2021)Amount
in bank
ale
currcncy

Indicatervhel
her recc,
Devt, deposit,
receipts

KShsKShs
| ,460 ,021 ,444826,975,t99Iicculrcnl:hequet - cBK t00 ) I 7 l(rl'tSIlx

te6,4t1,644t94,138,241Devclopment. r000248475[{o ld Fuel Levy -CBK
69,764,6t9133,443,363Devel(rpment:osit a/ -cBK-100 )248461I)c

666,50239,762,038lleculrent-t000171294I)e relopnr xlt a/c CBI(
35,279,63932,525,019lixcheqLrer)urrcnl IBK a./c -l( 001713 t6ILc

576.6 r 5,004Developmentitional Its cBK 100248483lle rlth cor
Recurrentro 10001 74889CB K Inrpr :st account

4,661,18625,209,963l{ecurrcnt
llth sp€
r033 5 5:

)ial purpos(
6

account CBKHc
l0(

5.244. (r6 522,438-KCBlrll )rest a/(
682556Rccurlentt794Prv IACK cB l2l178

67 ,64'l ,8393,624,3 55Dcvelopmenticct for ;e KCB I ll 2t t0363Prc

360,7937 ,193Development
)'technic ps

015

ranrount bankvil
60r

lage po
too2061

23,809,1393,67 6,472Deve lopmenta,rc no 060002062012LJC World bank funds
73,t43,54220,978,633Dcvelopnrent- proll ct bank KC B r 23 89168 80U(

630, 147,800DevelopmentK A/C no 1000372068I)c lclopnr, rlI

3 1,305,39453,483,750Developnrentnlate sn an AC CB ( A/c no. | 0003 66214cli

2. r00.000Developnrcnt
..CBK a/cAg

t0(

-ic u ltur
t036661

r s. DEV.PI
22

145,0136.919,787DevelopmentKCSA P KCB A/c t225866278UC
25, 103,7508,322.048Devclopmentc ytechnic Cl |K t003693 r8vit

00I{ccurlenl
SP CBKI.JC

l0(
Counq
03'120t

, Inst Grant
4

t2,4t 5,64426,394,329[)evelopment3No0l14l 761835700AS l)SI) Ai
10.000,334I{ecurlenl58437260KT, SP-UI( i A/C no.l2

685,964,869[)evclopnlenl
lty lJrban Devt grant-SP,

0ll
\ [Jasir
4t951t

Gishu Cou
81100

Vf,NU . ACCOU] ilsI{t
Recurrenl95 5 700Na :ional b rnk l00lll

IIlecurrent001stl M llanl t62307571
214.05tt276,50tRectr'Ientk 1090264 125 rIlq lity llar

2,l9 I .500493,220I{cclrrrcr t356689K( I] l14l
0( 1.02)l{cc ulr(jn1t'72927900C<r rpr. r'lrl it e Bank l4l

213.04974,76tllccu lrcntrk t1200001 728lra r nily Ba

l4



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For thc ycar endcd .lunc 30,2020

Spire Bank A/c 405448 501 IlccurreIt 1 ,981 13,024

Mpesa 646464 Recurrent 2.242,403 I ,3 88,710

Tolal 2,081,158,.162 2,612,251,7 63

2I B. CASH IN II ANI)

211t9 - 2{t20 201tt - 2019

KShs KShs

t,281 ,419

Cash in Hand - Held in forei cUflettc

I,287,.t 19

2019 - 2lt2(l 2018 - 20lt)

l(S hs KShs

AINABKOI STII} COI,INTY

Burnt Forest Slau tcr 81.320

24,200

Flax / Islamic Slah l].400
3 3,700

Ka Health Ccrrtrc l2 690

7, I50

Burnt Forest Market 2,3 l0

SOY SUB COI.]NTY
3,700

Kuinet Dis CI'ISA 10,000

Mois Brid e Market 9,01 0

Mois I} id Public Ccntrc 25,700

Mo oon Dis nsal' t1,450

10,400

So Health Centre | 5,47 0

I{a i lrr a Dis 1,320

KESSES SUB COTINTY

Che Health Ccntrc t4, t70

Sukunan S lab 5,700

Cherus Market 1,8 t0

Che tiret Market 9,220

Kesses Motorbike Collection 15,900

Kcsses Market 4,620

N eria Slau r Slab 16.650

Ka umo Dis c 6,100

i5

Cash in Hand - Held in domestic currency

Total

Ilu la Slauehter Slab

Cyrus Slaushter Slab

Uhuru Dispensaly

Kiosieak Dispensary

Ziwa Slaughter
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,IN GISHI
rrts and F
the year er

Chu Di

iudso sus c UN't'\'
Maif Market 8 610

'l'Lrr S e

Tur$ SLrbcoun Health Centre
'l u S lau labn 7,000

Kio S lau r Slab

Mai Slautnlle ter Slab

wesl Market 27 ,200

I law[.ers Market 32,290

weslclinic 42.600

Hurrlna llealth ( trc 17,470

Kah&a Marker 8.200

MofuEN SUB ouNt'\'
Cl hc tet Publ I lca llh 4,000

Kinrrlmu Slab

uasif Gishu Dis ict Ilos ita I 2t,340

2i*aleu.tion tvl t 950

N I Tarit Di ns 8,040

KAPbERET S COI]NTY
Pion{er Public H !-a lt lr

Pioniler Health ( nlre 21,600

kiroJ pi.p.nru.) 2,700

Kapslret Market 15,650

Kabulwo Slaugh' l],040

Kapt{ldet Disper

Kapslret/Kipkarr Malket 4,650

Lan Market 9,410

GENb
Veterlnary 24,300

Cess hai Quarry 2,650

Liasoh weighbri, lge i0l,93g

weidrts And Me tsures 159,490

Doll{Millers cer il9,r80
'lir ( u I

I ,287,419

i6

3,000

t2,000

8,700

r3,860

20,250

24,200

8,850



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EX-ECUTIVE
Reports And Financial Statements
lior thc ycar cndctl .lunc 30,2020

Descriptio 2018 - 2019

KShs KShs

Government lmprests 3,343,895 3,590,645

Clearance accounts

Tolol 3,3,13,895 3,590,645

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATtrMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE. OUTSTANDING IMPRESTS

23. ACCOUN'I'S PAYAI}LE

2018 - 2019

KShs KShs

I)c oSItS t33.443,364 69.161.6t9

'l otl I | 33,443,3(r4 69,761,619

24. FUND BALANCII BIIOUGII'I' TOITWAITD

N:rmc of Officcr or Institution
DRtc Imprest

Taken
Anrollnl
'Iakcn

Amount
Surrentlcred

lJirlancc

KShs KShs

Benjamin Rop 1514170t9 666,120 666,t20

Collins Kipkoech 7 t9120t8 2.498,17 5 2.498,115

Hillary Ndiema 2t/312019 9 I ,000 9l ,000

f)aniel Kemboi 2v ll20 s 8.000 58.000

Fredrick Maiyo 2818119 30.000 30,000

'l'o1nl 3,3'13,895 3,343,895

2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019

KSlts KSlts

Bank accounts 2,642,25t,763 1,430,325,058

Cash in hand I,281 ,4t9 6,033.685

ccounts Receivablcs 3,590,645 5,413,201

Accounts Pa b lcs (69,764.619) (73,3 88, 1 811

l'otal 2,577,365,208 1,368,383,769

37

2019 - 2020

KShs

20re - 2o2ol



tr N (;lslI COI.JNTY EXI]CU-TIVE
Ii.c rts and ancial Statcments
For hc cllr ded Junc 30, 2020

NO

25.

26.

'r1

FINANCIAL STATTJMENTS (CONTINUED)

ADJUSTMENTS a prior period adjushnent really applies to the correction of an

nancial statements of a prior period

IN IIIi('IiI\/ABI,I.]S

IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLI]S - DEPOSITS AND RETENTIONS

TO

rror in the
ORY

Adjusted Balance
btf

FY 2018/2019

AtljustnrcntsBalancc b/f
FY 2019/2020 as per
Financial slalcments

KshsKs hsKs hsc errort) ription of

I 17,836.034ll account lances-Exchcquer A/c

C in hand

(334,7 s0)

rs( c
I 17,836,03.1(J34,7s0)

ANG

2018 - 201920r 9 - 2020ion of c error
KShsKShs

j.590,645rest as at l'' July 2019 (A)tand in I

284,67 0,090lnr es1 lssued uring the year (B)
284,9l,6,840red during the Year (C)lnr tsu

3,590,6453,343,895changes in ount receivables P= tr+B-C

CI.IANGE

2018 - 20192019 - 2020n tion o he errort)
KShsKSlts

69,164,619sil 8nd ntions as at I '' July 20 l9 (A)
t22,067,075osit and ntions held during tlie ycar (B)

(s8,383,331)osit and tions paid durin the Year (C)
69,764,619133,{{J,36{changes in ount receivables D= A+B-CN

i8

Net

Acdunts Pavaues

Redivatiles I

Out



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXE,CUTIVE
Rcports and Financial Statements
For thc year cndcd.lunc 30,2020

7.8. OTHER IMPORTANT I)ISCLOSUITES

l. PENDING ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (Sec Anncx 2)

2. PENDING STAFF PAYAIILES (Scc Anncx 2)

3. OTHER PENt)ING I'AYABLES (Scc Anncx 3)

Balance b/f
FY 2018/2019

Additions for
lhc pcriotl

Paid during thc
ycar

Balance c/f
FY 2019/2020

l)cscription Kslrs Kshs Kshs

Construction of buildings
r 1,560,503 r 1,560,503

Construction of civil rvorks
I ,09 t .434 I t,583,336 I ,091,434 I r,583,336

Supply of goods
21 .454.569.47 I l. I 5 7.200 2t,454,569.47 I 1,157,200

Supply of services
95.207 .67 4 .49 21,218,070.68 95,207 ,67 4 .49 26.438,020.68

Tolrl
129,314,t 81 49,658,60(r.(r8 129,314, 49,658,606.68

Ilalance b/f
IrY 2018/2019

Adtlitions for
thc periotl

Paid during the
year

| )cscription Kshs Kshs Kshs Ks hs

Senior management 0 (r 0 0

Middle management 0 0 (l 0

Unionisable ernployces 0 t14,249,09t.45 0 17 4,249,091 .!5

Others 0 3 10,000 0 3 10,000

T()t1rl 0 174,559,091.45 0 17,1,559,091.4s

Balancc b/f
FY 2018/2019

Additions for
thc pcriod

l'aid during
thc year

Dcscription Ksh s Kshs Kshs hslts

Amounts due to National
Governrnent entities 0 0 0 0

Amourts due to County
Government entitics 0 14,I6t,450.00 0 14,16 I ,450.00

Amounts due to third parlies t52,199,562.09 5),991,431 .49 I 52, 199,562.09 53,991 ,43 L49

lblal
152,199.562.09 68,1s2,881.14 152,199,562.09 68,152,881.14

Kshs

Balancc c/f
FY 20t912020

Balancc c/f
FY 2019t2020

39
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a)

C.

h.

COUNTY EXTiCT]TIVE

dcd ,Iunc 30,2020

islance reloting loans ond grunls

ernal ossislance

viders of exlernal assistance

IN GIS

hc

FY 2018/2019tty 2019/2ll2ll

KshsKs hsI)cscription

00Irxt€ ral assistar ce received in cash
00ce receivcd as loans and grantsExte 'nal assistal
00mal assistar ent by third partiesce received in kind- as palrxlc
00Tot, I

xternol as.

r.'Y 201tt/2019FY 20I 9/2020

KshsKshsl)cscription

00rce received as loansIxt( rnal assistar
t)0l'lxtt rnal assistar tce received as grants
()0Totr I

'nlrax'n tr

FY
201812019

Purpose firr rvhich lhe
undrau n exterttal

llssisllrlrcc llllrY l)c use(l
Ks hsKshsI escript ion

000al assistance - IoansUnc rawlt exten
000rawn exte[ al assistance - grantsUnd

0000'l'ot rl

lasses of p

l-Y 2018/20t 9

KshsKshs)escriptionI

00orsMu tilateral dor
()0Il ilz teral donon
00'national as ;istance organizationlnte
0()

00rnce OrganizationNat onal Assist
00rlTol

.10

l{cports antl !'innncial St:ltcmcnts

l. l*,."ru Ji.,"n""

Fy 20191202t)

FY 2019120211

NGbs



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the ycar endcd,Junc 30,2020

FY 2019/2020 IrY 2018/2019

Dcscription Kshs Kslrs

Goods

Services

Totrl

tl, Non-nonettry exlernol ossistottcc

f. External Assislance paitl by Thirtl Parties on behalf of lhe Entity by Source

This relales to externol assistonce poid directly by lhird parties lo setlle obligations on behoAof

the entity

PAYMENTS MADE I}Y TIIIII,D PAITTIIlS tiY 2019/2020 I.'Y 20 t 8/2019

Compensation of Employees

Use of goods and seryices

S r rhs id ics
'l'ransfcrs 1o Othcr Govctntncnt [Jnits

Social Sccurity Benefits

Acquisition of Assets

Finance Costs, including Loan Intelest

Itepayment of principal on Domestic and Foreign borrowing

Other Payments

1'OTAL

IrY 2019/2020 FY 2018/2019

l)cscription Kshs Ks hs

National overnnrenl xxx

Multilateral donors xxx Xxx

Bilateral donors Xxx

Inlernational assistance or at']lZatlon xxx Xxx

NGOs xxx Xxx

National Assistance tloll x\x Xxx
'I.otal \II Xrx

.ll

e. Purpose and usc of exlernol ussisluncc

Other grants and transfers



'uh IN (;I COUNTY EXECUl'IVE
Itc rts and ancial Statenrents

hc re ded June 30,21120

BY THIRD PARTY ON BEHAI,F OF THE COTINTY

b)' Source

Clrt pnynrcnts morle by Third Parties by Noture of expenses

5

assifi

FY 201tii20l9t;\'2019/2tl2l)

Ks hsKshs)escriplion

'nmcntNi tional gove

M rltilateral dr ,NOIS

:Slt latcral dono

Irr ernational r ssistance organization
NI iOs

tional Assi tance OrganizationN
'1'( tal

silicotiott

t \' 2019/2020TYMENTS MADE I]Y TIIIRD I'ARTIES
Ct mpensatior of Ernployees

rnd servicestlr e ofgoods
Sr bs id ies

nd translerso her grants t

S( cial Securil y Benefits

, including Loan InterestIri rance Costs

Itl rpa),ment ol principal on Domestic and Foreign borrowing

TSo her Pavmer

rf TAI-

12

For

F-Y 201tt/20 t 9

T&nslers to dther Governrnent Units

Alquisition of Assets

6. KELATEdPARTY DISCLOSTJRES

n"rJ.a punv ai["rosure is encouraged under non-mandatory section ofthe cash Basis IpSAS.

,n"|fo,,o*,n, Jrprise of relaled parties to the County Government:

J *., ,Ju*.rent personnel that include the Governor, the Deputy Governor Members of the

I 
Cor"V 

f*"rbly, 
CECs and Chief Officers for various County Ministries and Departments;

.l County ltlinistries and Departments;

I ,* **f*,Govemmentr

.l o,n", adrn,, Govemments: and



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
l,'or thc r'car cndcd Junc 30, 2020

. State Corporations and Semi-Atltonomotls Government Agencles

Related party transactions

7. ESTABLISHMENT OIT OTIIII{ COUNTY GOVI'I{NMTiNT ENTI'tItrS

The PFM Act,2012 section 182 cnables the County Covernment to establish and dissolve County

Corporations/ entities. For purposes of follow up on financial reporling, audit and disclosure, outlined

below is a list of entities established by the County Govemment since inception.

Accounting Ofliccr
Iintitv Datc Iistablishctl l,ocitlion rcs onsiblc

Uasin Gishu County Emergcncy l'und Irund Adm inistrator Emergency

Fund22/v20\6 Coun!Y-HQ

20il12016 Coun II

Fund Administrator Education
Bursary ["und

Uasin Gishu County Car Loan And Fund Administrator Car Loan

Mort t]c l]uncl 6t t0t20t 5 Corrn ty llQ And Morl

Uasin Gishu County Education
Bursary Fund

gage Fund _
Uasin Gishu County Technical
Vocational And Education Training
Fund

Fund Adm inistrator Technical
Vocational And Education20il12016 county I IQ

I Trainins Fund
I chiefofficer Tra

Uasin Cishu lnua Biashara [iund
dc and

Fund Adnrinistrator Enterprisc

developrnent tund

61612020

Uasin Cishu County Enterprise
Development
Fund

2019- 2020 2018- 2019

Kshs Kshs

Key Managemenl Compensation (Govenlors, CEC Members and

COs I t2,542.480

Transfers to related
Transfer to the Coun Assembl 682,950,255
'fransfers to other CouD Covelnmcnt Entit ics 527 ,363,499

Transfers to l)cvelo ent I)ro ects 7,600,000

Transfers to non-re rtln entities c schools and welfare I 59,870.000

Transfers to Coun Water SeIvice Providers 25,519,226

I} llscs aid on behalf ol Count Water Service Providers

Tolal Transfcrs to rclatctl rtics I,{03,302.91t0

Transfers fronr rel irrties
Tlarsfers fi'om tlre Exche uc r- tuitable sharcs s.785,620,000

Transfers from Ken Roads Board l 79,681 ,250

Transfers from SCs and SAGAs- National Covernment

Donor lirrnds [clcasecl tltroll h'Exch rrer releases 7q5 771 059

Transfers from otlrer c[nment Iintitics 125,7 I 3,000

Total Transfcrs from rclatetl parties (r,tt86,788,209

Accounting Officcr
responsiblcLoca t io n

Datc listablishc(l
/D:rtc takcn ovcrEntit)'

26ilt20t6

.+i

I Countv HO I Industrialization
--.-+-

l".r"r.



li IN (JISH COUNTY EXIiCI.JTIVE
Re
Fo

rts and nancill Statcments
e ctr ded .lunc 30,2020

OF BALANCES IN REVtrNUE COLLECTION ACCOUNTS

nt own source revenue is recognized in the financial stalcments when it has be swiped to

C lleotion account balances neecl to be discloscd at the end ol'the reporting pcriod as below

on accounts should be swept to CRI'on repolling dates

9

'r'he

bcl

8

Co

ON FOLLOW UP ON PRIOR YEAR AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS

the summary of issues raised by tlre external auditor, and nlanagement comments that

the aLrditor. We have nominated focal persons to resolve the various issues as shown

sociated time lrame within which we expect thc issues to bc resolved.

ISC I,OS

ryG
Ilevc n ue

nuc col

2018 -
2019

20t9 - 2020[x. rate (if
in foreign
currency)

Amount in
bank irccount
curtency*

, Accoult No. &Na
cul

ne of Banli
rency

KShsKShskshs

0.02a./c l00l I I 1955700Na ional Bank
ISB V [lank a/c

2t4,05827 6,50 tEi1 rity Bank a/ t 10902641125l,
2, l9 I ,500493.220.01KC B A./c I l4l 856689

B a/c I l5l 5.1tt I IK(
( l .02)rnk alc 1141672927900Co )perative B

213,04974,76t.03rily Bank a c 820001 1728[]ar
13,0247,986.8s405448501Spl re Bank a,/c

1,3 88 7102,242,403esa-646464M1
.l 02009.1,870.871'o al

Pr{o(;ltEs

fbllowing i

r provided l

rv wilh the r

Status:
(Resolverl

/ Not
Resolved)

Focal Point person
to rcsolve the issue

(Nanta at
designotion)

Managcment
comnrents

Sncc

rthc
nal
ir
)rt

Issu
fron

) / Obscrvations
rAuditor

Ilcfer
No, or

cxtet
au(

Rcp

Not
Resolved

30'h June 2021Chief Officer Public
Service Management

The County realized
an increase in local
revenue collection in
FY 2018/19 which is
an indication that
measures put in place

to mitigate the wage

bill were successful as

the ratio for the
FY20l1ll8 was 43Yo

of the County total
revenue as contpared

com
emp
for t
June

35%

ersat ion of
yce's paynrents

e year endcd 30

201 9 clicccds

.14

Tinrcframe:
(Put a dalc
whett.ltttt
e-\pe d the
issua lo hc
resolved)

5.12



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXDCUTIVII
Rcports and Financial Strtcments
For thc ycar en dctl June 30, 2020

llefc rc ncc
No. on the
erternal

audit
lleport

lssue / Observations
from Auditor

Managcnrcnt
comnrcnts

Focal Point person
(o resolve thc issuc

(Ntnrc ontl
designaiun)

Status:
(Resolved

/ Not
Rcsolved)

Timeframe:
(Put o dfile
t,lrcn )utu
expect lhe
issue lo be

rcsolved)

to FY20l8/19 which
is 38% thcretbre
registering, an

improventcut of 5o%.

I I 9 I

Construction of
Chagaiya High
Altitudc Training
Canrp

Delay in
implementation of the
proj ect

The County
Govemment has put

in measures lo ensure

that the projecl is

implemcnted into
complction by

allocating additional
funds thc financial
year 202012021 and
having a new advert

for the proiect

l. t 9.l
Construction of
Chagaiya High
Altitude
Training Camp

5. r 9.2

Stalled Construction
of 40 Bed Maternity
Block at Kapteldon
Sub-County Hospital

Delay in
implementation of the
project

The County
Governmer)t has put
in measurcs to ensure

Ihat lhe project is

implemented into
complction.

5.19.2

Stalled
Construction of
40 Bed
Matemity
Block at

Kapteldon Sub-
County
Hospital

5.19.3

5.19.3 Stalled
Construction of' Fire
Station at Burnt Forest

Delay in
implementation of the
project

The project is now
cornplcted

5.19.3 Stalled
Conslruction of
Fire Station at

Burnt Forest

5.9..t

5.19.4 Stalled
Construction of
Kapseret Sub-County
Ofllce

Delay in
implementation of the
project

The County
Government has put
in measures lo ensure

that the project is
implemented into

completion by
allocating additional
funds the financial
year 201912020 &

202012021 and
having a new advert

for thc rO ect

5.9..1

5.t9.7
5.19.7 Stalled
Construction of
Proposed Model Sub-

Delay in
implementation of the
project

The County
Governrnent has put

in measurcs to ensure

5.19.7
5.19.7 Stalled
Construction of
Proposed

45

5.19.3

5.19.4 Stalled
Construction of
Kapseret Sub-
County Office
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Construction of
Chagaiya High
Altitude
Training Camp

l.l9.l

-fhe Counry
Government has put
in measures to ensure

that the project is

implernented inlo
completion by

allocating additional
lunds the financial
year 2020/2021 and
having a new advert

for the project

Cons
Chag
Alrir
Cam

truction of
aiya High
rde Training
)

r .19 I

se the

btain the "
port that
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reasurv.
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tity

Guit

( iii)
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Sisd

Date...

(

r

I

(iv) I

I

((i)

( ii)

w=
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that the project is

implemented into
completion by

allocating additional
funds the financial
year 2019/2020 &

202012021 and
having a new advert

lor the proiect

Delay in
implementation of the
project



T]ASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Consolidated Reports and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30,2020

ANNEXES

ANNEX I - ANALYSIS OF TRANSFERS FROM THE EXCHEQUER

Pcriotl DANIDA/

TIIS

Free
Maternity

Health Care

RNI L I- Transfer lo
Co u nty
Assembly

Othcr transfers

Donor funds
transferred

through
exclrequer

Total Transfers
from the
Nation al
Treasury/

Exchequer

Exchequer Releases for
quarter I

I ,022,010,899 143.186,227 t.165.79'.7 .126

Exchequer Releases for
quarter 2

1.545.435.7i7 8.8 59.3 7 5 235,049,703 1,789,144,81 5

Exchequer Releases for
quarter 3

\.177 ,994,726 16,260,030 89.840.625 144,5 87,5 55 t 4,9 t 5,644 2,043,598,5 80

Exchequer Releases for
quarter 4

2,999,068.162 34,050,60 r 44,920,313 t 59.526.110 82.s61 ,972 3,340,941,183

Total 7,344,510,124 59,170,006 20,813,365 134,760,938 682,950,255 97 ,177,616 8,339,682,304

47

Eq uitable Share

20.8 l 3,3 65
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UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the cnr cnded ,iune 30, 2020

Comments
Outstanding

Balance
2018/20t9

Outstanding
Bala nce

2019/2020

Date
Contracted

Amount
Paid To-

Dat€

Original
AmountSupplier of Goods or Services

Unpaid as at 30/6/200 I 3,691 ,3 7020t9-2020 0I 3,691 ,370'fravels19. Et
Unpaid as at 30161200 59 r ,0002019-2020 0591 ,000
Unpaid as at 3016120r.529.3800 020t9-2020r,529,38021. Standard Grou Limited
Unpa id as at 30161200 340,2402019-2020 03 40,24022. The ASK Eldoret Branch
Unpaid as at 30161200 20.750020,'t50 20t9-2020I lome23. Nala Nursin

27,218,070.6827.218,070.68Sub-Total
49,658,606.6849.658,606.68Grand Total

T

49

20. Valley Star Enterprises



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Consolidatcd Ilcnorts and F-inancial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

AnrouIll Outstanding OutstandingOriginal
Date

PayableN--- ^f e+6ff .lob
Group Amount Conlracte

d
Date 20r8i2019 2019 t2020

B C d=a-c 
I

l

Middlc Managcrnent
4

I 74.2.19.091 .45 t74,249,091.45

9

174.2{9.09t.45 t7 4,249,09t.45Su b-'Iotal
Othe rs (spccrf,)

310,000 3 10.000

310,000310,000I

174,559,091.,1517,1,559.091.4SGrand Total

Scnior Mana cnl cn t

')

l3

5

6

Sub-Total

Sub-Total
Unionisablc Enr

7. Staff salary deductions(various
bank institutions

10. StalT Mcdallion vallor.rs

!il

Sub-Total

50

J-

\\\t \ -r \\ \t.\ sls ()l. l,l. \l)l\(; s'l \rF I, \\ \tlt_t..s

l].

8.

Comments



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Consolidated Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2020

ANNEX 4 _ ANALYSIS OF OTHER PENDING PAYABLES

Namc

Amounts due to National Govt
Entities

3. Chebororwa ATC

4. Lands &Housin
5. I]CDE'S
6. Cattle Di s/ECDE

Others ect

1l
12.

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Grnnd Total

Amounts due to Third Partics

10. I Iclb

Brief Transaclion
Description

Date
Payable

Contracted

Outstanding
Balance

2018t2019

Outstanding
Balance

2019/2020
Commcnts

a B c d=a-c

Anrounts due to County Govt
Entities

Training Conference
facilities

3.7 48,260 201 9-2020 3.7 48,260

3.2t3,210House rent 2019-2020 3,213.210

Grants 6,500.000 20t9-2020 6,500,000

Grants 700.000 2019-2020 7.00.000

14,161,,150.00 1.1,161,450.00

7. County Gratuity Staff gratuity 4,519,335 20t9-2020 l
45rgtt5

s La fund Statutory deductions 6,179,461.05 6,t19,461.05

9 La tlust Statutory deductions 42j82,819.44 42,382,8t9.44

Loans 909.8 r s.65 909,81 s.65

53,991,431.49 I 53,991,431.49

Sub-Total 0 0

68,l52,tttt l,l.r 68,152,881.1,1

TOTALS 292,370,579.27 292,310,579.27

5l

l

Original
Amou nt

Amount
Paid

To-Date

20t9-2020
2019-2020

I



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2020

Historical Cost

c/f (KShs )

Disposals
during the

year
Transfers in/(out)
during the year

Additions during
the year

Historical Cost
b/f

Kshs(2018/2019) (KShs ) (KShs ) (KShs) ).019 t2020

Land 88,37 t ,690 46,545.000 134,91 6,690

Buildings and structures 4.398,253,928 562,330, 195 4,960,584,123

Transport equipment 348,525,440 45,265,900

Office equipment, furniture and fittings r 15,550.084 15,307 ,58'7 I 90,85 7.671

ICT Equipment 67,9 5 6,05 0 0 67,956,050

Machinery and Equipment 2,87 5,326,983 255,491,965 3,130,824.948

Heritage and cultural assets 410j24,345 452-,324,239 862.848,584

B iological assets

Intangible assets 14t,331,882 4.3 5 3.7 80 | 45,685,662

lnfrastructure assets- Roads, Rails 649,964,882 523,91 0,73 3 l ,l 73,875,61 5

Work in progress

Total 9,095,805,131 1,965,s3s,399 ll,06l,3{0,530

QVB: The balance as al lhe end of lhe year is the cumulalive cost o.f all assets bought and inherited by the County Government. Additions during
the year should tie to nole l7 on ocquisition ofassets during lhe year.)

52

Asset class

393,791,340

ANNEX 5 _ SUMMAI{Y OF FIXED ASSET REGISTtrR



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30. 2020

ANNEX 6 _ INTER.ENTITY TRANSFERS

explanationdi ffe re nceAmount
transferred
KShs

Qua rter 3Quartcr 2Quarter Ille f Entity

68 2.95 0.2 5 5682,950,255t 59,526,770144,587,555235.049,703I 43 .',7 86 ,221
I County Assembly

i3,000,000 3 3,000,00031,000,000

2 Technical Vocational
And Education Training
Fund

95,000,00095.000,00095,000,000

110,844,273 t70,844,213t 47 .844 ,2'7 323.000.0004 Emergency Fund

193,000,000r 93.000,000193.000,000
5 Enterprisc Development

Fund

10,000,00010,000,00010.000.0006 Inu:r B iashara Fund

25,519,226tg,2?6 25,519,2260
7 Edoret Water

&Sanitation Co

l ,2 10.313,751,128,049,703

( ()r urtl

143,786,227

t'

ts'lrlfffl

i,lF )\

rect

Director of Director Technica
& Education F

Direc

'rcol.tllrYtn ancc

1Exc

t\' oAR

9/
ent Irrrnd

*
pment

61 6B GIgE
\')

.r1
r:trU 

C0
:

{

+1

o Bo x40: 3b\0Or

\

53

sion.-..'............."""'""
6r;ecron rrl;;'r

Amount
Confirmed as

received KShs

Quarter 4

Bursary and Skills
Development Fund

F,Qh" 1,210)13,7x,uffi{r,,
-tol ,\ I-

1$

0t-
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^f
liabililv Amount Kshs pa]-ment

I

.1

5

6

7

ll
q

t0

ll

II

54

ANNEX 7 Contingent liabilities register

Payeble to Remerks



UASIN GISHU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Rcports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended .Iune 30,2020
ANNEX 8 _ BANK RECONCILIATION/F.O 30 REPORT

(Attach FO 30 Reports fro,n IFMIS)

a

a

t

55
r$


